
WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

May 1,2018
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to comprehensive
systems ofinstructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the
way, providing the path" to success.
Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes
necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourned to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER_p.m

OPEN SESSION p.m.
A. Flag Salute
B. RollCall

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Steve DeMarzio

SUPEzuNTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not rnore than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected fi'om
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those

individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers at a later date.

lll. cLosED sESSroN
Moved by Seconded by

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Opened Closed:

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)

I Claim

c. Conference with Real Propeúy Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

1

5- 1- 18



tv.

V.

vt.

vil

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AT p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

PRESENTATIONS
A. CefiificatedRetirees
B. Teacher of the Year

HEAzuNG SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Reports

1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives
C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (l) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected
from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

PUBLIC HEARING
None

vlil

IX

XI

X

BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

1. Agenda

Moved by _ Seconded by _

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
May 1,2018

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be

acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and

after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

Item 1

Items2a -2h

Goal#

2

s-1-18



2 Consent
a. Minutes of the Workshop on April 14, 2018, and the

Regular Meeting on April 11,2018
b. FundraisingAuthorizations
c. Gifts to the District
d. Personnel Report
e. Job Description
f. Purchase Orders
g. Consultant/ContractSchedule
h. Conference/Workshop Schedule

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Consent Items as presented

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Discussion Item
¡ Governance

a. Board Self Evaluation

4. Resolution l8-48, Teacher of the Year

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of Resolution l8-48, Teacher of the Year

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

5 Resolution 18-49, Teacher Appreciation Week, National
Teacher Day and California Day of the Teacher
Proclamation

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of Resolution l8-49, Teacher Appreciation
Week, National Teacher Day and California Day of the
Teacher Proclamation

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Personnel
6. Retirement Resolutions:

. 18-50, Thomas Abbott

' I 8-5 l, Lisa Anderson
¡ 18-52, Robin Barkas
o 18-53, Gail Blaze
¡ 18-54, Alice Fischer
. 18-55, Rondi Herrera
¡ 18-56, Robin Kackley
¡ 18-57, Sharon Kennedy
o 18-58, Ruth Lundin

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Item 6

Goal #

)

B

J

s-1-18



. I 8-59, Janice Potter
o 18-60, Diana Shepardson
. I 8-61 , Anita Sorrell
o 18-62, Jerry Sulz
¡ 18-63, Mary Taylor
¡ 18-64, Karen Wood
¡ 18-65, Stephanie Zankich

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of Retirement Resolutions

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

7. Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators Item 7

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified
Educators

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

8. Declarations of Indefinite Salaries for Retroactive Pay ltem 8

Moved by Seconded by _

Approval of Declarations of Indefinite Salaries for
Retroactive Pay

Aves: Noes: Abstain:

Item 9

Item l0

Goal #

4A

C. Business
9.

10.

Revised Board Policy 3100, Budget

Moved by S..onO.O Uy

Approval of the first reading of the revised Board Policy
3100, Budget

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Cottonwood Modernization, Change Order #3 to Bruns
Belmont

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Cottonwood Modemtzation, Change
Order #3 to Bruns Belmont.

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

4

5-1-18



xil

xilt

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII

INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remember:

l. Regular Meeting on May 15,2018
2. Regular Meeting on June 5, 2018

C. Board Comments - Continued

NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

ADJOURNMENT
There being no fufther business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of May 1, 2018, is adjourned
at p.m. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting
room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya Williams
at (661) 122-0116. Notif,ication at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,
www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Ofhce located at 4lgl4 50th St. West, Quaftz Hill, CA 93536 during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

5

5-1-18



TO

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGROUND:

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for May 1, 2018

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE:

None

S UPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Minutes

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROIIND:

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Workshop on April 14,2018, and the Regular Meeting on
April 17, 2017.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

None associated with the approval of Board Minutes.

SUPERiNTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

2a



IV

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
April 14,2018

CALL TO ORDER
At B:05 a.m. John Curiel, President, called to order the Workshop of the Westside Union
School District Board of Trustees.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE
Jennifer Navarro, Member

III. ROLL CALL
Steve DeMarzio, President - Present
John Curiel, Vice President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Clerk - Absent
Linda Jones, Member - Present
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present

Regina Rossall, Superintendent - Present

OTHERS PRESENT
Courtney Tomlinson, Corey Tomlinson, Gloria Powell, Victor Powell, Stephanie Graham,
Stephanie Herrera, Kenneth Herrera, April Billet, Jason Pecrcey, Rhonda Hanson, Robin
Dean, Jennifer Slater-Sanchez, Rodney Taylor, Prentis Edwards, Jake Briggs, Brittany Tallosi,
Dale Lovvik, Briana Larkin, Robert Davis, Dr. Victoria M. Ruffin, Bobbie Curiel, Alex Curiel,
Melanie McCable-Soundy, Brian Schiller, Jim Allen, Jerry Vlach, J BaÉee, Lisa Jehlicka

WORKSHOP
^ 

ô^t-^^t ô-f-a.-É\. ùUf roor ùarety
. Safety Presentation - Shawn Cabey
Questions/Comments
. Sometimes it's the parents that are in denial about their student
. Community wide cooperation for parents and students
. Community wide ideas
. There is no one answer
. Leona Valley once you are in the front door, you have access to the school.
. Leona Valley also has buildings with windows facing the perimeter of the school. You

wouldn't need to get on campus to injure students.
. ln favor of spending money to protect children
. Are their systems that can survey what is going on at the site?
. Dr. Ruffin - LA Unified employee, at the school where the 12-year-old student

discharged a g un at other students. drvictoriaruffin@qmail.com
. Robert Davis - High School District Board Member - We need to talk to the students at

our sites. They are on the frontline; discussion groups with the students.
. Student - I don't want to wait to go through a metal detector to get into school. I want to

go to school as a normal kid, not going into a prison.
. The kid network is so much better than the parent network.
. Sandy Hook has a program that is designed for students to speak up.
. Jennifer Slater-Sanchez explained the "Stop lt" Security App. (ls it installed on the site

Chromebooks?)
I

V



Minutes
Workshop
June 17,2017

. Will you be installing any of the District Security items listed in the presentation?

. Sundown - locked door to keep parents from entering the school.

. Less open exit doors.

. Staff at exit gates
o Open doors into the schools at Sundown, Joe Walker.
o Volunteers also see issues with students on campus.
. Training workshop for volunteers.
. Training and education in response techniques for students.
. There are a lot of things we can't control, but we can control our environment.
. Knowledge is power, they need to know what to do.
. ls the Board going to develop an action plan for safety?
. Active shooter drills
. Antelope Valley Summit every year.
. Having the security equipment doesn't always mean success.
o We as parents need to be forgiving when the school district stads their training,
. Exposing our students to lockdown drills will make them comfortable with the process.
. Communication is key for parents and students.
. What do we do if there is an emergency as a parent?
. The first responders are the teachers; they will be responsible for first aide also.
. Focus on what is possible for security.
. Westside has never been exposed to these types of things until this week. lf you see

something you need to tell someone. We need to come together as a community.
(Linda Jones)

¡ This group takes over gaming sites and send out these mass emails. They receive
more points for the threats they send out. (Steve DeMarzio)

. AVC brings in outside consultants regarding these issues.
o Text messages are the best for getting the information out. People don't always check

their emails.
. Dialers - the system will only allow 1 primary phone number. You can also receive the

message by email. We will look to see if we can modify.
. The Board would like to see more of these types of meetings. (John Curiel)

Vl. ADJOURNMENT -The Workshop of April 14,2018, is adjourned at 9:35 a.m. by the Board
President

Linda Jones, Clerk
Adopted: May '1 ,2018

2



ilt

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
April 17,2018

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:00 p.m. John Curiel, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the Westside
Union School District Board of Trustees.

ll. Flaq Salute
Miriam Rushall, Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee Member

ROLL CALL
John Curiel, President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President - Present
Dr. Linda Jones, Clerk - Present
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Absent
Steven DeMarzio, Member - Teleconference

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
None

V. OTHERS PRESENT
Rhonda Hanson, Melissa Venter, J Bartee, Ron and Gwen Farrell, Beth Lessley, llona
Keough, Phoebe Keough, Maria Boozhanof, Scott Cusack, Jake Briggs, Jeanice Peterson,
Gary Johnson, Jennifer Slater-Sanchez, Robin Dace, Shelly Dearinger, Kristin Kruizinga,
Timothy C. Barker, Samuel Schmid, Rodney Lots, Amy Brouwer, Nicole Hernandez, Miriam
Rushall, Sandy Jones, Tashia Jackson, Andrea Paxton, Jessica Kott, Cathy Bennett, Norine
Javorsek, Laura Duran, Reyna Smith, Becky Lathrop, Sandy Johnson, ehris & Darlene Kaiser,
Tom Morreale, Robert & Margaret, Chad & Kathryne Reed, Debbie Farrow, Anita Black, Willie
B. Scott, Donnell McMillan, Lauren Gutierrez, Emilio Gutierrez, Martha Blanco, Kristin
Gellinick-Frye, Paula Maston, Amber Macias, Wendy Richman, Patricia Bothuel, Lyric
Johnson, Saundra Maria, Antoinette Griffin, Deon Lofton, Keri Blessing-Lindsey, Lori Mann,
Seleana Alden, Michelle Firouzabadi, Trudy Valenzuela, Sylvia Borg-Otting, GeriAlt, Brianna
Barnes, Arden Burrows, Scott Sisan, Brian Schillar

VI M1B-178 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda Jones and carried
3/0 to adjourn to closed session al5:02 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/PendingLitigation(Gov'tCodeS54956.9)

1 Claim
c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code S54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

'l Case

p.mVll. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6:05

a



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
April 17,2018

VIII. CLOSED SESSION ACTION
a

c.

xil

b

18-179 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda Jones and
carried 4l0lo approve "in pad" the Application for Late Claim 1718-07 for those claims
or incidents having occurred "or'ì or after" the date of March 16,2017. For those claims
or incidents having occurred "before" the date of March 16,2017, the Application for
Late Claim is denied in paft.
1B-180 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda Jones and
carried 4l0lo reject all 1718-07 claims for damages being sought for incidents having
occurred "on or after" the date of March 16,2017. And that no action on claims for
incidents having occurred before the date of March 16,2017
1B-181 - The motion as made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda Jones and carried
410 to approve the Release of Expulsion for case number 1415-13.

tx. PRESENTATIONS
A. Linda Chesnutt - Dancing Feet
B. Volunteers

. Site

. Citizens' Oversight Committee

. PTA/PTO/PTSAPresidents

. SSC Presidents

. WAVE Representatives

. Trustees

X. RECESS

Xl. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at7:22 p.m

HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments:

Steve DeMarzio:
. Thank you, Linda Chestnutt, for your involvement with Dancing Feet.
. Thank you to all of our volunteers.
Linda Jones:
. We are blessed. When we recognize our volunteers, I am so grateful for the parent

participation at our schools. I am thankful for all they do at our schools every day.
. I was happy to see all the padicipation at the wellness fair. I was pleased with the

outcome and comments from the parents at our Town Hall Meeting Saturday
morning.

Patricia K. Shaw:
. lt's so wonderful to see so many volunteers. We must be doing something right to

have so many volunteer their time at our sites.
John Curiel:
. I would like to thank the volunteers for volunteering their time, making Westside a

special place. Our volunteers help make Westside a family. Our administrators are
still smiling at the end of the day. lt does say something about all of our volunteers.

. Thank you, Gina, for all you do.

. I also enjoyed the wellness fair on Saturday. I would like to thank everyone who
attended the event.

b



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
April17,2018

. I appreciated all the input we received from the community at the Town Hall meeting
I think we should hold additional town hall meetings. I would like to canvas our
Board regard¡ng their thoughts on having future meetings. We will be looking at the
things we can do. I would like to thank my fellow board members for their time on
Saturday.

B. Staff Reports:
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. I also appreciate the volunteers and the spirit of our family here at Westside; it's
so community centered. lt makes Westside a wonderful place to work.

b. I thought the candor on Saturday was useful; the suggestions will be helpful.
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson

a. I would like to thank our volunteers for all they do for our students. lt shows that
everyone has something to give back.

3. Deputy Superintendent - Robert Hughes
a. Our parent volunteers are what set us apaft from other districts. We had a great

turn out and we are thankful for all our volunteers do.
4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall

Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. I too would like to add my thanks to all of our volunteers. I noticed we had

several grandparents who volunteer. We are very fortunate that so many people
are willing to give of their time. We appreciate all of what our volunteers do.

b. I would like to thank Marguerite and her staff for the wellness fair on Saturday.
We must have had well over 500 people attend; it was a wonderful event.

c. The minutes for the Town Hall meeting will be approved at the May 1,2018,
Board Meeting.

d. Westside will be recognized by the "All lt Takes" organization on April 28, 2018.

Xiii. PERSONALAPPEARANCES
A.
B.

C.

D

Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President
California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
Parent Teachers Association Representative
. Esperanza will be having their carnival on May 4,2018,5:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.
. Del Sur is having an ice cream social and PTSA meeting at 2.30 p.m.
. Del Sur will be having their talent show on May 30, 2018.
WAVE Representative - Jennifer Navarro and Robeft Hughes
. McDonalds went well, it seemed like we had a good turnout at both locations.

XlV. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Continued

XV. PUBLIC HEARING
None

XVI. BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance
1. M1B-182- ltem 1. Approval of the agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of April 17,

2018, as submitted. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda
Jones and carried 5/0.

c



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
April17,2018

2. M1B-183 - ltems 2a-2h. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by
Linda Jones and carr¡ed 410 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on April 3,2018
2b Overnight Field Trip
2c Gifts to the District
2d Fundraising Authorization
2e Personnel Report
2f Purchase Orders
29 ConsultanUContractAgreementSchedule
2h ConferenceA/vrorkshop Schedule - Revised

3. M18-184 - ltem 3. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda Jones
and carried 410 to approve Resolution 18-47 , National Volunteer Week and
Proclamation

4. ltem - Discussion ltem
. Board Governance

a. Board Self Evaluation

XVII. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
5 M1B-185 - ltem 5. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve

DeMarzio and carried 410 to approve the second and final reading of the revised Board
Policies, Administrative Regulations and Exhibits:
. BP/AR 0000, Vision
o E 0420.41 ChaÍer School Oversight
. BP/AR 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures
. BP/AR 5022, Student and Family Privacy Rights
. BP/E 5145.6, Parental Notifications
. BP 6162.5, Student Assessment
. BP/E 6161 .1 " Seleetion and Evaluation of lnstruetional Materials
o BP/AR 6171, Title 1 Programs

XVIII. PERSONNEL
6 M18-186 - ltem 6. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve

DeMarzio and carried 410 to approve Memorandums of Understanding between
Westside Union School District and Westside Union Teachers Association (WUTA) 18-
04, Extended School Year and 1B-05, Google Educator Level I Ceftification.
M18-187 - ltem 8. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda Jones
and carried 410 to approve the Variable Term Waiver.

XIX. BUSINESS
B M18-188 - ltem B. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve

DeMarzio and carried 410 to approve to extend the Baked Goods Contract with Flowers
Baking Company.
M18-189 - ltem 9 The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda Jones
and carried4l0 to approvethe second and final reading of the revised and deleted
Board Policies and Administrative Regulation:
. BP 3515.7, Firearms on School Grounds
. BP/AR 3517, Facilities lnspection
M1B-190 - ltem 10. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda
Jones and carried 410 to approve the Microwave Relay Agreement for Neenach Access.

7

I

d

10



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
April 17,2018

11 . M1B-191 - ltem 1 1 . The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve
DeMarzio and carried 410 to approve the Cottonwood Change Order #2 with Bruns
Belmont.

XX. NEW BUSINESS
Date for next Town Hall Meeting

XXI. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS
None

XXll. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 8:14 p.m. by the Board President

Linda Jones, Clerk
May 1 ,2018



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROUND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund

raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form.

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING S OURCE

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

2b



FIJND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Apploved at the Board Meeting of May 1 , 20 i 8

Dine-Out Nights
Aprrl}4 and May 17,2018
To raise funds for 61h grade end of the year activities
The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood PTA

Cottonwood

Joe Walker

Rancho Vista

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

E-Waste Collection
June 2,2018
To help people recycle electronics properly
Joe Walker PTA

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Dine-Out
}.4ay 9,2018
To raise funds for the school
Rancho Vista PTA

1



Westside Union School District
41914 50't' Streef \\¡est

Quartu Hill,CA. 93536 - _

(661ì72?.'û716 FAX; (661) 2a6'364s

APR 1 3 2l1B

Ëlemerrtary I

schoor :f¡, nf,# ft Åsæy @ W
Requestingêroup: Cnro f]Pro n PrSn

Date(si of Fund

Locatiou ofFund Raiser

Descriptiot't ofFund Raiser

Start Tirne q frn

11ñ
Ptrrpose ofths Fund

For the benefit of(be sPeeiflc) tt-

Pcrsorr Supervising Fund

Persorr Responsible for tlte tr¡on"'y . PI-*.4Ë-

Projected Expenses q Projected Profìt S

' tcfooé saf¿t slnll Hourc-b:ktÉ goods tnrY
Sanitrry and ofciY

têhêd(!Èd dridd¿y foùd scn'ioc pcriod. (CÓd( of R¿gulstions. fille i

tfcm b¡ ¿¿ tbc nioÊ'riirt ¡l.lha! ¡¡ixil dú;itìg rllai ¡choÕl dài' (codc afR¿$ilûlíors;

Signature ôf PTA/FTO/fTSA' Fresiderrt
¡J¡

Appro-ved by thê BÐard of Trusfees ôr r ' , ,

Note - Edible items that do not compl¡r rvith fhe Disf ricr's trVellness Policy nray be sold to stuelents a half an

l¡our after the e¡rd of fhc school day.

t

It I'rDate
thè ac{¡tity ûpplovqd nþçYc is not in

BU-lJ t0-t1 Original to Districr Offìce for Approval at nexr Board Meeting. Au appli:ved copy will be sent back fo scltool site'



schoor -\f" t l'b¿ ü Ptlf

Westside Union School District
41914 50ú Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66r) 722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

I
le chool

ausprces
Requesting

IndÌcate if requestíng group

Date(s) of Fund Rãlser

Location of Fund

Description of Fund Raiser

¡ ASB

Start Time )¡¡3

Purpose ofthe Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising Fund

Person Responsible for

Projectcd Expenses

Projectecl Profit

$

Approved by ASB in the meeting rninutes of

Signature of ASB President _ . . . ,-. - Date- . *_ ..

Signature of ASB Advisor Date

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

The fæd vles slrall not hnpair studerts' parficipation in lhc District's Food Scwice progmrn.
(BP35s4)
Sanitary and safcty procedures shall cotnply with the Stâtc tnd County Unifonn Ret¿il Fmd
Facilities I¡w. llorne-baked goods may not be sold. (883554. CURFFL I 13700-l 14455,

AR3554)
Food salcs will not begin until afler tlte close ofthc regularly scheduled ¡nidday food seruice
period, (Code ofRegulatiom, Titlc 5 I5500, Ed Code 51520)

Organiatiors are encoumged lo select iterns ofgood nuttitíonal quality (8P3554)

me food ítern being sold cannot be ân itern sold in the food sèNicc prograrn al. that school

during thal school day. (Code of RegulatioDs, Title 5)

Date 4 lzo l,r
uio I at iõî5f rh"uflãt i 

"y. 
Tactivithe tsabove lnnotty

Signature of Principal or Assistant
I affinn that I have read and understand the

BU-t3b t0-t4 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.



School

Requesting Group: fi'nra n Pro n Prse

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser

Westside Union School District
4lgl4 50ü Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

Date

Event Start Time

,, i..a-.. . .

! i--ri.-_ti
f-- -- - ì-:,.
i

fwr

ÁPR I g pnrg

Purpose of the Fund Raiser ,rt=L

For the benefit of (be specific)

TlPerson Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

for the þ-r

$ ProjectedPref,rt $ lSfl - TCrO

The food sales shall not impair students' participation in the District's Food Seruice progrm. (8P3554)

Sanitary md safety procedues shall comply with the State and County Unifom Retail Food FacilitiesJ-aw. Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CLJRFFL I 13700-t 14455, 4R3554)
Food sales will not begin until after the close of the regularly scheduled midday food service period. (Code ofRegulations, Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Orgmizations re encouaged to select items of good nutritional quality (8P3554)
Thè food item being sold camot be m item sold in the food service program at that school during that school day. (Code ofRegulations,

Title s)

S ignature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellhess Policy may be sold to students a half an

..' hour after the end of the school day.

I affirm that I have read and r¡nderstand the District Wellness

out. ?^ìl -ll
thatthe activþ approved above is not in violation ofthat

Signature of Principal or Assistant

BU-13 t0-14 Original to District Ofñce for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.



TO

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Gifts to the District

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROLIND

Contained in the agenda are Gifts to the District. The Universal Gift form, which reflects the following
donations:

5 Free Attraction Coupons
5 Free Rounds of Golf
1 Fun-Tastic Savings Card

For the Empowering Youth Family Festival

The Board is requested to approve this list and direct Administration to provide the appropriate
acknowledgment to the donors.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

This donation will provide for much needed equipment and supplies to support our education program.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2c



DONA,TION:

DONOR:
RECIPIENT:
D.A,TE:

UNIVERSAL GIFT FORM SCHEDULE

.A,pproved at the Board Meeting of May I , 20 i I

5 Free.A,ttraction Coupons and Rounds of Golf and I Fun-Tastic Savings
Card
Mulligans Family Fun Center
Empowering Youth Family Festival
.A,pril 12,2018



WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
4t9t4 50th SL W.

Quartz Hill, Califomia 93536
(661) 722-0716

FAX (661) 722-s223

TINTVERSAL GIFT FORM

r.. 1 ,,-.i :

i tirl
llr
''i

l-..-.

ÁPñ 1 J 2nß

VWe hereby give, transfer and deliver all of mylour right, title and interest in and to the property described
below to the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District as an uffesfficted gift and dedicate to the
public without restriction, thereby, placing in the public domain, whatever literary rights l/we may possess to
this property.

Date Lct
4

2

Signature

PrintName

I

Sheet Address

city, stut" È"'Í.ip City, State &,Zip

Description of 5 i" I ) t*"et- /\l'Ïr¿tcj{1i-r',il LL.î,L $Y'1+ !t (') t-ie *
r(- {¡i

Recipient of donation, if specified by

Street Address
ffiI;,l;J;, d:{, 4r-,rif'¡ I

i ìr lL.i'.-t

Accepted by: u.t0l ¿i*- Date lz- ?4t L

Name \vdaje
Title Location

¡ This donation of new (not used) equipment requires a District equipment number. A receipt may be
requested to veriff age of donation. After Board approval, make arrangements for the donation to be delivered
to the Warehouse for marking and.return to your site.

(For District Office Use Only)
The Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School Dishict hereby accepts and acknowledges, as an
unrestricted gift to the Westside Union School District, the offering described above and agree to administer it
in accordance with its established policies.

Dated this day of 20

Accepted by

T\u

Name and Title Signature

After Board approval, the donor will be mailed a signed copy of the Universal Gift Form.

BU-29 t0-07



TO

WESTSIDE L]NION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Personnel Reporl #1 8-1 8

The Board is requested to approve hatify the following personnel
Recommendations:

Position/Location/Effective Date
Counselor I/June 7, 2}78/Resignation

Teacher/Column I Step l/July 1,2018ruRGF

Teacher/Column I Step l/July 1,20I8IURGF

Teacher/Column I Step l/July 1,2018/URGF

Teacher/Column I Step l/July 1,2078/URGF

Teacher/Column I Step l/July 1, 2018ruRGF

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salarv/Fundine/Req. #
Substitute Teacher to Teacher/Column I Step l/July 1, 2018ruRGF

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

BACKGROI.IND

MANAGEMENT

Separation
Lee, Gregory

CERTIFICATED

Employment
'Alam, Thameenah

Campos, Ashley

Jacobson, Sandi

Kielman, Mollyann

Kraus, Miranda

Change
Wong, Daphne

Thompson, Breanna Substitute Teacher to Teacher/Column I Step l/July I,2018/URGF

Leaves

t

PositiorVlocatiorVEffective Date

2d



Separation
Bowers, Vanessa

Paredes, Alicia

Sulz, Jerry

Taylor, Mary

CLASSIFIED

Employment
Agnor, Michael

Position/LocatiorVEffective Date
Substitute Teacher/June J, 2}L8/Resignation

Teacher/CW lJune 7 ,20 1 8/Resignation

Teacher/RV/June 8, 20 1 8/Retirement

Teacher/HV/June 8, 20 I 8/Retirement

P o sition/Lo catiorVEffective ì-)af e/S a I arvlFundi n s/Rec . #

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/JWAtrot to Exceed 5 hrs/Step 1/

May 8, 2018/Title l/Req# 15332

Aguina, Stacey Short-Term Playground Supervisor/D S/. 1 7 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
February 2 1 -April 27, 2}l8ruRGF/Req# I5I9 4

Campbell, Kimberly Shorl-Term Playground Supervisor/CW.5 hrs/per/daylStepTl
URGF/Req# 15330

Carc,Tamara Instructional Assistant IVQH/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /April 17, 20 18 I
SDC/Req# 15157

Cafter, Kathy Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/JWAtrot to Exceed 5 hrs/Step 2/
May 8,2û18lTitle l/Req# 15332

Contreras, Juan Instructional Assistant III CW I 3 .42 fu sl per I day'Step 1 /April 12, 20 I 8 I
SDC/Req# 15225

Donnelly, Connor Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/JWA{oI to Exceed 5 hrs/Step 1/

May 8,2018/Title l/Req# 15332

Ellis, Sheryl Shorl-Term Clerk IV-Library/ESF/1 hrlper/dayÀtrot to Exceed 5 hrs/
Step 7/Aprll I, 2018/URGF/Req# | 5296

Ellis, Sheryl Extra-Duty Clerk IV-Library/ESFA{ot to Exceed 40 hrs/Step 7/
March 1 9-30, 201 8/URGF/Req# 1 5304

Garay,Elizabeth Instructional Assistant II-PreK/QHl2.5 hrs/per/daylStep I /
Aprll 23, 20 1 8/SDC/Req# | 5297

Hall, Noella Short-Term Playground Supervisor/CW. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
February 28-June 7, 2018/URGF/Req# 1 49 50

2



Hill, Kimberly

Hopkins, Cristina

James, Amanda

Kellog, Gertie

Larson, Melissa

Leathers, Brenda

Marino, Melissa

Minghelli, Ana

Instructional Assistant IIILV 13 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /April 7 6, 20I 8 I
SDC/Req# 15260
Instructional Assistant III G Al 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Ap rtl 12, 20 1 8 I
SDC/Req# 14381

Instructional Assistant IIIGN3 hrslperldaylStep 1/April 13, 2018/
SDC/Req# 15116

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/JWÀ{ot to Exceed 5 hrs/Step 6/
May 8,2018/Title l/Req# 15332

Shorl-Term Clerk IV-Library/ESF/1 hr/per/dayAtrot to Exceed 5 hrs/
Step 5/Aprll 1, 2018/URGF/Req# | 529 6

Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/SD/3 hrs/per/daylStep 8/
April 2-June l, 2018/SDC/Req# 15264

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/JWÀ{ot to Exceed 5 hrs/Step 2/
May 8,2018/Title l/Req# 15332

Instructional Assistant I-AVID/HV/ 1 . 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Aprll 25, 20I 8 I
Sup Grant/Req# 15212

Mohun, Jeanette Extra-Duty Clerk IV-Library/ESFA{ot to Exceed 40 hrs/Step 5/
March 1 9-30, 201 8/URGF/Req# 15304

Morrow, Amancla Instruetional Assistant IVJV//3 hrs/per/daylStep l/April23,20I8l
SDC/Req# 15232

Pedraza, David Instructional Assistant IVSD/3 hr sl per I day I Step 1 /Apr il 17, 20 I I I
SDC/Req# 14624

Richey, Brittney Playground Supervisor I G Al I .42 hrs I per ldaylStep 1 /April | 6, 20 I 8 I
URGF/Req# 14810

Sierra, Deborah Extra-Duty Clerk IV-Library/ESFA{ot to Exceed 40 hrs/Step 2/
March 19-30, 20 1 8/URGF/Req# 15304

Thomas, Karou Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant lllJW/lrlot to Exceed 5 hrs/Step 3/
May 8,2018/Title l/Req# 15332

Thompson, Ashley Technician I-LVN/ESF/5.95 hrs/per/daylStep l/April 23,20181
URGF/Req# 15246

Yazquez,Kandice Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIISD/.75 hrs/per/daylStep 2l

3



Winslow, Lavon
January 8-June 7, 2018/SDC/Req# 15229
Extra-Duty Clerk IV-Library/ESFA{ot to Exceed 40 hrs/Step 1/
March 19-30, 2018/URGF/Req# 15304

Change
Abdelmasih, Karla

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req. #

Crossing Guard (I hrlperlday) to Playground Supervtsor
(3 hrs/perlday)/D S/Step 1 /April 12, 20 I8/URGF/R eq# I 5293

Agnor, Michael Playground Supervisor (1.75 hrs/perlday) to Instructional Assistant II
(3 hrs/per/day)/JW/Step 1 /April I 6, 20 L8/SDC/Req# | 5233

Jovel, Monica Crossing Guard (l.25fuslperlday) to (.75 hrs/per/day)/RV/Step 2/
March 12, 2}l8ruRGF/Req# 1 5287

Mets, Gloria Playground Supervisor (2.5 hrs/perlday) to (3 hrs/per/day)/SD/Step 2l
URGF/Req# 15336

Leaves Position/Lo ve Date/

Separation
Andrade, Ashley

Basile, Rachelle

Billingslea, Jenell

Garcia, Nicole

McCarty, Jennifer

Silva, Vanessa

Position/Location/Effective Date/
Instructional Assistant IIlVV/April 20, z}I8lResignation

Campus Climate Assistant/HV/April 13, 2}L8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant II/GA/April I 3, 20 1 8/Resignation

Crossing Guard/DS/February 8, 20 I 8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant IIlGA/April I 9, 20 I 8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant II/GA/April 20, 20 I 8/Resignation

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

4



BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Roberl Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Job Description

BACKGROIIND:

The following job description is submitted for approval:

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FI.INDING S OURCE:

No cost at this time

DE,PUTY SUPERINTENDENT' S RE,COMMENDATION

Approval

2e



Uníon School District
Pointing the way, provr-ding tire patå

CLASSIFIED SERVICE JOB SPECIFICATION

JOB CLASS:
LEVEL:
POSITION TITLE:

TECHNICIAN
I
D EVELOP MENT TEC HNIC IAN

CLASS DEFINITION:

Positions within this class are characterizedby having, as their primary assignment, duties associated with a specifìc
body of knowledge in a well-defined discipline. Certain clerical skills may be required of the position. Duties may be
performed in a variety of settings, but generally involve ofhce or classroom environments. Successful candidates for
technician positions would most often have had a number of years of training in a lesser classification in order to
acquire the necessary background and knowledge to perfonn their specific duties. These positions require
independence, sound judgment, excellent organizational skills, and the ability to act as a positive representative for the
department served. Levels within this class are differentiated by virtue of the characteristics of the body of knowledge
required, the degree ofindependence expected ofthe position, and the level ofeducation and experience required to
perform the specifications of the assignment.

POSITION DEFINITION:

Under the supervision of the Director of Maintenance & Operations or designee, to perform duties to supporl the efficient
functioning of activities related to facilities and construction, and to provide backup support for maintenance in order to
ensure continuity of operations. Key responsibilities will include the managing timelines/deadlines and monitoring and
coordinating project team members' activities to achieve District goals, as well as assisting with the developtnent,
maintenance and reporting of schedules and status updates for various activities and projects within facilities and
construction. The Development Technician also provides logistics and tasks management support to the Director to
facilitate planning, execution and repofting of facilities and construction activities.

EXAMPLES OF'DUTIES:

o Assists with all aspects of construction and facilities projects including but not limited to: maintaining proposals,
contracts, logs, testing repofts, preparing requisitious, processing pay applications and change orders; veriffing
and tracking of insurance and bonding requirements, ordering construction supplies and services, completing
contract bond status inquiries, requests for information and public records requests, completing construction
progress repoúing, taking meeting minutes, uploading of files and data entry to construction project document
management and reporling systems; assisting architects and project contractors as necessary with documentation
and submissions

o Assists with contractor pre-qualifications and requests for bids
. Provides administrative functions to support facilities and construction activity
o Manages developer fees, including collection and the maintenance of logs, as well as annual reports; provides

customer service for developer and homeowner inquiries
o Assists with data collection and administration of School Facilities Need Analysis and other facilities-related

master documents
c Assists with creation and timely submission of repofts for various regulatory agencies
o Maintains district site maps and plans, and other related facilities documents and provides comments to agencies

and vendors
o Manages and prepares correspolìdence with developers
o Assists with coordination of installation and rernoval of relocatable classroom buildings;maintains log of leased

buildings, and updates facilities records (e.g., facilities data systems, Facilities Master Plan, etc.) with equipment,
structural and building changes

. Monitors and updates data and provides reports related to District solar initiatives
n Vy'orks with District's consultants and attorneys as needed



Provides backup and daily assistance for Maintenance and Operations Deparlment, including phone calls, tasks

management, requisitions, work orders &, data input, parts & supply orders, mail, locating substitute custodial
absences and providing direction and assistance to Maintenance crew as needed

EMPLOYMENT STAND ARDS:

Bducation and Exnerience - Graduation from high school and three years offìce experience involving public contact.

AA degree preferred

Knowledqe and Abilities
Knowledge of modern office practices

Ability to communicate with students, teachers, parents and other adults

Ability to type with reasonable speed and accuracy and knowledge of operation of basic office machines

Ability to work cooperatively with others and to follow written and oral instructions

Requires strong math, writing, and editing skills
Must have exceptional oral and written communication skills. Must be able to communicate both formally and

inforrnally with a wide range of contacts both inside and outside the District. Communications may be complex

and technical in nature
Requires the ability and initiative to research various state compliance requirements related to facilities and

construction
Detailed knowledge of State of California regulations and f,rling requirements as administered by the Office of
Public School Construction and the Department of General Services

Requires strong computer technology skills. Must demonstrate adequate facility with Microsoft Office products

Excel, Word and PowerPoint to be able to create effective and professional presentations.

Familiarity with demograph ic mapp ing software

Strong analytics and problem-solving skills
Abilify to prioritize and multi-task
Strong ownership and accountability traits
Self-motivation and the ability to work with minimum supervision

PHYSICAL ABILITIES:

. Visual capability to read handwritten or typed documents, and display screen of various office equipment and

machines
. Able to conduct verbal conversation in English and other designated languages
. Able to hear normal range verbal conversation (approximately 60 decibels)
o Able to sit, stand, stoop, kneel, bend, walk
. Able to stand in one space for sustained periods
. Able to lift up to 20 pounds frequently and 50 pounds occasionally
. Able to push and pull objects weighing up to 100 pounds
. Able to exhibit full range of motion for shoulder external rotation and internal rotation
. Able to exhibit full range of motion for shoulder abduction and adduction
. Able to exhibit full range of motion for elbow flexion and extension
. Able to exhibit full range of motion for back flexion
. Able to exhibit full range of motion for hip flexion and extension

' Able to exhibit full range of motion for knee flexion
. Able to exhibit manual dexterity needed to operate a computer and other classroom and office equipment

SALARY SCHED Classified
EVALU , Maintenance and Operations

a

a

EVALUATION REVIEWED BY: As s Í. Sup er int ende nt, Adm in is tr at iv e S erv ic e s or de s i gn e e



TO

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROUND:

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted
for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue
of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures oft

Approval Iiems:
All Funds 1,831.84

Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Defered Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

Totøl

AS S I S TANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION :

21,r73.r0
766.32

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

29,771.26

Approval

2f



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of May 1 ,2018

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location Description/Fundinq Source Detail

P53305 AVSTA Field Trip Transportation March L-15, 2018

All Sites Reimbursable, Supplemental Grant DS & SD Local Site Funds

Note: PO released to foc¡l¡tote poyment of services already received

Total

Amount

7,837.84

.7¡831;84

Amount

L,947.49

r,L82.60

2,250.O0

324.10

97.09

136.95

L70.78

s39.9s

200.26

190.93

284.70

1,3t0.22

4,088.96

228.11

736.52

64.61

107.86

668.39

56.81

2,240.93

316.64

41.6r

230.00

720.00

7of2
08/02/t6

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P53304 AVSTA

Att Sites

P53306 CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Anaverde Hills

M20646 Patriot Plumbing

Espe ra nza

M20655 Empire Floor Supply

Maintenance

M20663 DeWolfe Lumber

Various Sites

M20664 Fastenal lndustrial

Maintena nce

M20665 Ferguson Enterprises

Maintena nce

M2O667 Home Depot

Various Sites

M2O67O Lowes

Maintenance

M20678 Van Dam Farms

Various Sites

M20691 Signs and Designs

Leona Valley

M20696 SASE Company

Maintenance

M207O3 Montgomery Hardware

Various Sites

M2O775 Empire Floor Supply

Maintenance

M2O717 Tire Express

Maintena nce

M20724 Desert Lock

Maintena nce

M2O744 Signs and Designs

Maintena nce

M2O745 Backflow Prevention

Quartz Hill

M20750 Staples

Maintena nce

M20753 Americian Time and Signal

Maintena nce

M02755 Berchtold Equipment

Maintena nce

M20759 US Breakers

Espera nza

M20771, Meldon Glass

Joe Walker

M2076O Kenco Sheet Metal

Sundown

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

Ff e ld Tri p Tra nsportation Feb ru a ry 16-28, 2Ot8

General Fund, Supplemental Grant, CW Local Site Funds

LockNCharge Joey 40 Cart for Cromebook Laptop, iPad, Tablet

T¡tle I

Replace and lnstall Two Clean-outs

Operations

EZ Glide Floor Tools

Maintena nce

Maintenance Supplies - March

Ma ¡ntena nce

Ma¡ntenance Supplies - March

Ma¡ntenance

Plumbing Supplies- March

Ma¡ntenance

Ma¡ntenance Supplies - March

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - March

Maintena nce/Operations

Maintenance Supplies - March

Maintena nce

Cafeteria Sign

Maintena nce

Grinder Parts

Maintena nce

Lock Hardware

Maintenance

Pro-Team Back Plate Assy

Ma intenance

Tires- Truck 87

Ma intenance

Control Keys

Ma intenance

Decals for Feminine Hygine Machines

Ma¡ntenance

Backflow Repairs

Operations

Label Tape

Maintenance

12" Round Surface Poe Clocks

Maintenance

Kubota Repair Parts

Maintenance

HVAC Supplies

Maintena nce

Windbreak Repair

M aintena nce

lnstall Downspout Covers

Maintena nce



M2076r

M20762

M20763

M20764

M20768

M20773

M20779

M20689

M20754

Patton Sales

Joe Walker

Resource Building Materials

Joe Walker

Universal Electronic Alarms

District Office
Bob Howle Automotive
Maintenance

Antelope Valley Ford

Maintenance

Valley Construct¡on
Maintena nce

Clinical Lab of San Bernardino

Various Sites

Signs and Designs

Fletchers Diesel Repair

Gate Supplies

Maintenance

Asphalt Patchea

Maintena nce

Troubleshoot Security Alarm System Troubles

Maintenance

Repairs- Van 79

Operations
Repairs- Van 90

Maintena nce

Quicklock Cord and Sawsall Blades

Maintenance

Yearly Mandated Water Tests

Ma¡ntena nce

CHILD NUTRITION (13}

Drinking Fountian Sign

Repairs- Truck 82

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE (I4)

BUILDING FUND: BONDS (21ì

CAPITAL FACILITIES (25I

COUNTY FACILITIES (35}

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT (40)

CFD'S (49)

240.28

22.67

80.00

78.70

93.86

71.08

2,445.OO

21,173.10.:

308.69

457.63

766.32

2ofZ
08102/L6



TO

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Paula Sterk on behalf of Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Consultant I Contracl Agreement S chedule

BACKGROLIND

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various

purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program

CO ST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assernblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

Totul 66154.67

Incoming Funds 0.00

AS S ISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE S ERVICE S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

0.00
0.00

2458.30
63696.37

)o



Dates

2018-2021

Name/School Site

CalState TEACH
Educatìonal Services

lnfor (US), lnc.

Educational Serv¡ces

CONS U LTANT/CONTRACT AGREEM ENT SC H ED U LE
Rat¡f¡ed/Approved at the Board Meeting of April 17, 2018

Descr¡pt¡on/Fundinq Source

lnternship Credential Program
N/A

Cost

0.00

lncome

0.00

201A-2019 MP2 Access, Weblink and Messenger - Maintenance Renewal
Maintenance/Op General Funding

2,458.30

Chdnoe

2017-2018 Cottonwood Modernizat¡on Change Orders to Bruns Belmont
General Fund
Change: Changes required to accommodate mandated safety
featurcs and D¡str¡ct requested items estímated at $63,696.37
added to previouslv aÞÞroved total

63,696.37

Tota! 66,154'67
lndividual Seru¡ces Agreements

These individual service agreements fall under previously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through

Special Education general funds.
Nonpublic School/Aaencv Seru¡ce Student lD

None

1of 1

05/01/'18



TO

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Conference/Workshop S chedule

BACKGROUND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs

COST ANALYSIS/FIINDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $2,310.83

AS S ISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI S TRATIVE SERVICE S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2h



Dates/Location

February 01,2018
Covina

May 19,20,2018
Sacramento

Chanqes

Title/Attendees/Fundinq Location

Medal of Honor Conference
Traci Scott
Joe Walker

CSBA Delegate Assembly
John Curiel, Steve DeMarzio
Board

No Changes

CONFERENGEM/ORKSHOI
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meel

Fund. Source

Unrestricted

Unrestricted

Subtotals

Grand Total

l of 2
05t01t18



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Discussion Items:

a Board Governance
. Board Self Evaluation

J



4 

BOARD AGENDA 

 

May 1, 2018 

 

 

TO:   BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent 

 

SUBJECT:  Resolution 18-48, Teacher of the Year 

 

 

 

 

PLACE HOLDER 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



5 

BOARD AGENDA 

 

May 1, 2018 

 

 

 

TO:   BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent  

 

SUBJECT: Resolution 18-49, Teacher Appreciation Week, National Teacher Day and California 

Day of the Teacher Proclamation 

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

It is a pleasure to recognize the certificated staff of the Westside Union School District for their remarkable 

talents and dedication to the profession of education.  We request that the Board adopt to set aside the week 

of May 6-12, 2018, as Teacher Appreciation Week, May 8 as National Teacher Day and May 9 as California 

Day of the Teacher. 

 

 

 

 

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION: 

 

Teachers work every day with students: providing instruction, encouraging, and motivating them to achieve 

their highest potential.  Beyond instruction, teachers spend countless hours in preparation, evaluation and 

assessment and extra- curricular activities.  They continue in higher education courses and professional 

development to improve their skills and knowledge.  They work closely with parents to develop partnerships 

that will provide the best education for each child.  They generously support the PTA/PTSA/PTO, WAVE, 

ACME, School Site Councils and a host of community activities through time and money.  Teachers use 

their own financial resources to enrich their programs and sacrifice their personal time in pursuit of their 

profession.  Westside teachers are experts in the field of education and they are our finest resource. 

 

 

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

None 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approval 



Union School DistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
ãIlT4'ñ3õtriltreet west
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(66r) 722-0716
www.westside.kl 2.ca.us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHES
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

SCHOOL SITES

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
Laura Duran, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ESPERANZA SCHOOL
Nicole Hemandez, Principal

GREGG ANDERSON
ACADEMY
Shelly Dearinger, Co-Principal
Kristin Kruizinga, Co-Principal

HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jenni fer Slater-Sanchez
Co-Principal

JOE WALKER MIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONA VALLEY SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCFIOOL
Timothy Barker, Principal

VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL
Rebecca Davis, Principal

WESTSIDE ACADEMY
Thomas Morreale
Principal/Teacher

Poínting the way, providing the path

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Patricia K. Shaw

RESOLUTION 18-49

Teacher Appreciation V/eek

WHEREAS, teachers mold future citizens through guidance and
education; and

WHEREAS, teachers encounter students of widely differing backgrounds;
and

WHEREAS, our country's future depends upon providing quality education
to all students; and

WHEREAS, teachers spend countless hours preparing lessons,
evaluating progress, counseling and coaching students and performing
community service; and

WHEREAS, our commun¡ty recogn¡zes and suppotls its teachers in
educating the children of this community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the Westside Union School
District Board of Trustees proclaims May 6-12,2018, to be TEACHER
APPRECIATION WEEK; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Westside Union School District
Board of Trustees strongly encourages all members of our community to
join with them in personally expressing appreciation to our teachers for
their dedication and devotion to their work.

This resolution is adopted on the 1st day of May in the community of
Palmdale, California

John Curiel, President Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President

Linda Jones, Clerk

Steve DeMarzio, Member

Jennifer Navarro, Member



larna

Whereas, California owes much of its success to its public schools, colleges and universities that
produce scholars, thinkers, and an educated workforce; and

Whereas, California has produced the thinkers, the scientists, the inventors, the technicians, and 
'

the engineers that have led our state to become the eighth largest economy in the world; and

Whereas, California teachers have many extraordinary skills that they pull from to reach and

teach students; and

Whereas, California teachers fill many roles, as listeners, explorers, role models, motivators and

mentors; and l

Whereas, California teachers work to open students' minds to ideas, knowledge and dreams; and

Whereas, California teachers have protected and given their lives for their students; and

Whereas, by nature California teachers are proven leaders in bringing inventive practices and

creativity into their classrooms every day; and

Whereas, California teachers continue to influence us long after our school days are only memo-

ries; and

Whereas, Califonìia teachers advocated for ànd currently provide the public education all stu-

dents deserve; and

Whereas, the theme of the 36th annual California Day of the Teacher on May 9 is :

Cøliforniø Teachers: The Leøgue of Extraordinury Educators

Now, ihereþre, I,IohnCuriel, serving as President of the Westside Union School District Board of
Trustees Do hereby proclaimWednesday, Mty 9,2018 os

DAY OF THB TEACHER

I urge all citizens to observe this day by taking time to remember and honor those who give the
gift of knowledge through teaching.

Signed this 1st day of May,20l8
Linda Jones, Clerk



TO

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Retirement Resolutions

BACKGROUND:

The attached resolutions commemorate the service of the following Certificated Staff:

18-50, Thomas Abbott
18-51, Lisa Anderson
18-52, Robin Barkas
18-53, Gail Blaze
18-54, Alice Fischer
18-55, Rondi Herrera
18-56, Robin Kackley
18-57, Sharon Kennedy
18-58, Ruth Lundin
18-59, Janice Potter
1 8-60, Diana Shepardson
18-61, Anita Soruell
18-62, Jerry Sulz
18-63, Mary Taylor
18-64, Karen Wood
1 8-65, Stephanie Zankich

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

These retirees have served the District in a variety of ways; from providing direct instruction, leadership and
support to our programs, they have contributed significantly in the education of our students. We thank them for
their years of service and wish them well in retirement.

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING S OURCE

No cost associated with the resolutions

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

6

Approval



Retirement Resolutions

Will be handed out at the Board Meeting



TO

PREPARE,D BY:

SUBJECT

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

BACKGROTIND

In order to employ an individual on an emergency or provisional permit, the District must have a Declaration of
Need on file with the Commission that is valid during the time the permit is valid. The Declaration of Need is

the employer's proof to the Commission that there is a need to hire un-credentialed teachers.

PROGRAM/EDUCATiONAL iMPLICATiON

Approval of the Declaration of Need allows the District to hire teachers who have not completed their credential

program. The District will hire teachers on Emergencv or Provisional Permits onlv after exhaustins all

available alternatives.

COST ANALYSIS

None

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

7

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Declaration of Indefinite Salaries for Retroactive Pay

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND

The California Constitution, Article 11, Section 10 prohibits uffepresented employees from receiving additional
compensation for services already rendered, unless the salaries are declared legally indehnite prior to July 1 of
each year. As a result of financial uncertainties, negotiations, legislation and other factors, the governing board
hereby declares that all management, conhdential and other unrepresented employee salaries are declared

indef,rnite for 20 1 8-2019

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

In the event that sometime after July 1, 2018, the Board wishes to approve salary increases for umepresented

employees, this action will allow them to do so.

COST ANALYSIS:

None

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

8

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

Revised Board Policy 3 i00, Budget - First Reading

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROTIND

Board Policy 3100 - Budget - Revised

[BP revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 751) which provides that, if the amount of monies in the state Public

School System Stabilization Account is three percent or more of the combined total of general fund revenues

appropriated for school districts and allocated local proceeds of taxes, the district's combined assigned or

unassigned ending general fund balance must not exceed 10 percent of those funds in the immediately following
fiscal year, unless the district is a basic aid district, is a district with average daily attendance of 2,500 or less, or

is exempted by the county superintendent of schools under extraordinary fiscal circumstances.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING

There are no costs associated with updating/adding the Board Policies and Administrative Regulation

AS S ISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

9

Approval



Westside flnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Budget

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3100(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes its critical responsibility for adopting a sound budget for each

fiscal year which is aligned with the district's vision and goals, priorities, local control and

accountability plan (LCAP), and other comprehensive plans. The district budget shall guide

administrative decisions and actions throughout the year and shall serve as a tool for monitoring
the fiscal health of the district.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

The district budget shall show a complete plan and itemized statement of all proposed

expenditures and all estimated revenues for the following fiscal year, together with a comparison

ofrevenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year. The budget shall also include the

appropriations limit and the total annual appropriations subject to limitation as determined
pursuant to Government Code 7900-7914. (Education Code 42122)

Budget Development and Adoption Process

In order to provide guidance in the development of the budget, the Board shall annually establish

budget priorities based on identified district needs and goals and on realistic projections of
available funds.

The Superintendent or designee shall oversee the preparation ofa proposed district budget for
approval by the Board and shall involve appropriate staff alall-þvels in the development of
budget projections.

The Board shall hold a Public
hearings an+n+ec+inæ ón the proposed budget in accordance with Education Code 42103 and

42t27.

(cf.9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf . 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)
(cf.9323 - Meeting Conduct)

The Board shall adopt the district budget on or before July 1 of each year. (Education Code

1"



BP 3100(b)

42127)

At a public meeting held on a date after the public hearing on the budget, the Board shall aéept-

th€srrdgc+ following its adoption of the LCAP or an annual update to the LCAP adopt the.

b-ù'dget a++ne-same-rnce+ing, The budget shall include the expenditures ne-c€ssary to implement
the LCAP or the annual update to the LCAP. (Education Code 42127|52062)

The budget that is formally adopted by the Board shall adhere to the state's Standardized

Account Code Structure as prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction. (Education

Code 42126,42127)

The Superintendent or designee may supplement this format with additional information as

necessary to effectively communicate the budget to the Board, staff, and public.

No later than five days after the Board adopts the district budget or by July 1, whichever occurs

first, the Board shall file with the County Superintendent of Schools the adopted district budget

and supporting data. The budget and supporting data shall be maintained and made available for
public review. (Education Code 42127)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

If the County Superintencient disapproves or conditionally approves the district's budget, the

Board shall review and respond to his/her recommendations at a public meeting on or before

October 8. The response shall include any revisions to the adopted budget and any other
proposed actions to be taken as a result of those recommendations. (Education Code 42127)

Budget Advisory Committee

The Superintendent or designee may appoint a budget advisory committee composed of staff,

Board representatives, and/or members of the community.

The committee shall d€v€+ep submit recommendations during the budget development process

and its duties shall be assigned each year based on district needs. All recommendations of the

committeeshallbeadvisoryonlyandsha11notbebindingontheBoard@
dcsigncc.

(cf . 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf.2230 - Representative and Deliberative Groups)
(cf. 3350 - Travel Expenses)
(cf. 9130 - Board Committees)
(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives)

Budget Criteria and Standards

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a district budget in accordance with state criteria

2



BP 3100(c)
and standards specihed in 5 CCR 15440-15450 as they relate to projections of average daily
attendance (ADA), enrollment, ratio of ADA to enrollment, local control funding formula
revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and expenditures, facilities maintenance, deficit
spending, unrestricted general fund balance, and reserves. In addition, he/she shall provide the

supplemental information specified in 5 CCR 15451 which addresses the methodology and

budget assumptions used, contingent liabilities, use of one-time revenues for ongoing
expenditures, use of ongoing revenues for one-time expenditures, contingent tevenues,

contributions, long-term commitments, unfunded liabilities, status of collective bargaining
agreements, the LCAP, and LCAP expenditures. (Education Code 33128,33128.3,33129,
42127.01; 5 CCR 15440-15451)

The district budget shall provide for increasing or improving services for unduplicated students

at least in proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and

concentration of unduplicated students îiiaciordarce With'5 CCR 15496. Unduplicated students

are students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals, English learners, andlor foster
youth. (Education Code 42238.07; 5 CCR 15496)

The Board may estabiish other budget assumptions or parameters which may take into
consideration the stability of funding sources, legal requirements and constraints on the use of
funds, anticipated increases and/or decreases in the cost of services and supplies, program

requirements, and any other factors necessary to ensure that the budget is a realistic plan for
district revenues and expenditures.

(cf.2210 - Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy)
(cf. 31 10 - Transfer of Funds)

Fund Balance

c ornþ-liârc e with.Governmènt¿ffi ssQur,Itin g,S 1¿pd a¡¿*

Statement 54, The reselutien also shall:

1. Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that are not expected to be converled to
cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form (e.g., inventories and prepaids) or that
are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

2. Restricted fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific pulposes by their
providers or by law.

Free:and

3



J

BP 3100(d)
Committed fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board.

For this purpose, all commitments of funds shall be approved by a majority vote of the

Board. The constraints shall be imposed no later than the end of the reporting period (June 30),

although the actual amounts may be determined subsequent to that date but prior to the issuance

of the financial statements.

4. Assigned fund balance includes amounts which are intended for a specific purpose but do

not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.

The Board delegates authority to assign funds to the assigned fund balance to the
Superintendent and authorizes the assignment of such funds to be made any time prior to the

issuance of the financial statements. The Superintendent may fuither delegate the authority to
assign funds at his/her discretion.

5. Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any purpose.

When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure, the district shall first utilize funds
from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from the committed fund balance, then from
the assigned fund balance, and lastly from the unassigned fund balance.

The Board intends to maintain a minimum assigned and unassigned fund balarrce irr an atnount
the Board deems sufficient to maintain fiscal solvency and stability and to protect the district
against unforeseen circumstances.

If the assigned and unassigned fund balance falls below the level set by the Board due to an

emetgency situation, unexpected expenditures, or revenue shortfalls, the Board shali develop a

plan to recover the fund balance which may include dedicating new unrestricted revenues,

reducing expenditures, andlor increasing revenues or pursuing other funding sources.

R.eserve Balance

that,is'

Long-Term Financial Obligations

The district's cur:rent-year budget and multi-year projections shall include adequate provisions

4



BP 3100(e)
for addressing the district's long-term financial obligations, including, but not limited to,
long-term obligations resulting from collective bargaining agreements, financing of facilities
projects, unfunded or future liability for retiree benefits, and accrued workers' compensation
claims.

(cf . 414I I 4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf . 41541425414354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)
(cf .7210 - Facilities Financing)
(cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits)

The Board shall approve a plan for meeting the district's long-tetm obligations to fund
nonpension, other postemployment benef,rts (OPEBs). This plan shall include a specific funding
strategy and the method that will be used to finance the district's annual fiscal obligations for
such benefits in a manner that continually reduces the deficit to the district to the extent possible.

The Board reserves the authority to review and amend the funding strategy as necessary to
ensure that it continues to serve the best interests of the district and maintains flexibility to adjust
for changing budgetary considerations.

When the Superintendent or designee presents a report to the Board on the estimated accrued but
unfunded cost of OPEBs, the Board shall disclose, as a separate agenda item at the same

meeting, whether or not it will reserve a sufficient amount of money in its budget to fund the
present value of the benefîts of existing retirees and/or the future cosi of employees who are

eligible for benefits in the current fiscal year. (Education Code 42140)

When the Superintendent or designee presents a report to the Board on the estimated accrued but
unfunded cost of workers'compensation claims, the Board shall disclose, as a separate agenda

item at the same meeting, whether or not it wiil reserve in the budget sufficient amounts to fund
the present value of accrued but unfunded workers' compensation claims or if it is otherwise
decreasing the amount in its workers' compensation reserve fund. The Board shall annually
cerlify to the County Superintendent the amount, if any, that it has decided to reserve in the

budget for these costs. The Board shall submit to the County Superintendent any budget
revisions that may be necessary to account for this budget reserve. (Education Code 42141)

Budget Amendments

No later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual Budget Act, the Superintendent or
designee shall make available for public review any revisions in budgeted revenues and

expenditures which occur as a result of the funding made available by that Budget Act.
(Education Code 42127)

Whenever revenues and expenditures change significantly throughout the year, the
Superintendent or designee shall recommend budget amendments to ensure accurate projections

of the district's net ending balance. When final figures for the prior-year budget are available,
this information shall be used as soon as possible to update the current-year budget's beginning
balance and projected revenues and expenditures.

5



BP 3100(Ð
In addition, budget amendments shall be submitted for Board approval as necessary when the

collective bargaining agreements are accepted, district income declines, increased revenues or
unanticipated savings are made available to the district, program proposals are significantly
different from those approved during budget adoption, interfund transfers are needed to meet

actual program expenditures, and/or other significant changes occur that impact budget
projections.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
1240 Duties of county superintendent of schools
33127 -33131 Standards and criteria for local budgets and expenditures
41202 Determination of minimum level of education funding
42103 Public hearing on proposed budget; requirements for content of proposed budget
42122-42129 Budget requirements
42130-42134 Financial certifications
42I40-42141 Disclosure of fiscal obligations
42238 -4225 | Apportionments to districts, especially :

4223 8 .0 I - 4223 8 .01 Lo cal contro I funding formul a
42602 Use of unbudgeted funds
4261A Appropriation of excess funds and limitatiorr iLrereorr

45253 Annual budget of personnel commission
45254 First year budget of personnel commission
52060-52017 Local control and accountability plan
GOVERNMENT CODE
7900-7914 Appropriations limit
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15060 Standardized account code structure
15440-15451 Criteria and standards for school district budgets

15494-15496 Local control funding formula, expenditures

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
California School Accounting Manual
New Requirements for Reporting Fund Balance in Governmental Funds, Janualy 7,2011
FISCAL CRISIS AND MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE TEAM PUBLICATIONS
Fiscal Oversight Guide for AB 1200, AB 2756 and Subsequent Related Legislation, September

2006
GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION
Best Practice: Appropriate Level of Unrestricted Fund Balance in the General Fund, 2009
GOVERNMENTAL ACCOTINTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENTS
Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-employment Benefits
Other Than Pensions, June 2015
Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, March 2009

6



BP 3100(g)

Stateme* 3 lt Casie

V/EB SITES
CSBA: http ://www.csba.org
Association of California School Administrators : http : //www. acsa. org
California Department of Education, Finance and Grants: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg
California Department of Finance : http ://www. dof. ca. gov
Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org
Government Finance Officers As so ci ation : http : //www. gfo a. or g

Governmental Accounting Standards Board: htþ ://www. gasb. org
S chool Services of California, Inc. : http : //www. sscal. com

Policy WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: }i4ay 79,2015 Quartz Hill, California
revised: Febuary 2,2016

7



TO

PREPARED BY:

STJB.IECT:

BOARD AGENDA

May 1,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Wayne Trussell, Director Maintenance & Operations

Cottonwood Modernization, Change Orders to Bruns Belmont

BACKGROUND

Change Order No. 3: Changes required to accommodate mandated safety features and District requested items.

o Additional conduit needed for microphones for stage area
o Labor and materials to install fire hydrant per LA Waterworks. This work was not part of the original

design.
. Credit to delete Altro Quartztlle to Armstrong Excelon
. Add a bulletin board in reception area
o Delete wing wall in the multipurpose room
¡ Credit to delete marker boards on the wall partitions in the multipurpose room
. Add additional staff mailboxes
. Revisions made to the acoustical wall panels in the multipurpose room

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Functionality and safety

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Change Order No. 3: 563,696.37
Funding Sources: GO Bond Funds/School Facilities Fund/Anaverde Settlement Fund/General Fund.

Note: As previously noled in the Board presentation on March 3, 2015 authorizing the Cottonwood
Modernization, the District does not currently have enough Bondfunds to complete lhe project and as a result it
may be necessary to use General Fund sources, at least until the School Facilities State-Matchingfunds owed
to the Districtfor previous school conslructionprojects are allocatedfrom the Proposition 5I School Facilities
Bonds.

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINIS TRATIVE S ERVICES' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

10



WÅKÆ ffimæumnæmt ffirffi$* * äüt$

Ëftange 0rder

PROJECT (Name and nddress):

Cottonrvnorl H,S. - Ph¡rss 2

2740 West Avenue P8

Palnrdalc, CA 93551

TO CONTRACTOR (Nanrc and address):

Bnurs Belmont Construction

I 125 Mahury ltoacl
SanJose,CA 95133

CHANGE ORDER NUMBERT 00.ì

DATE: Apr¡l 12. l{l l¡i

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 2540.200

CONTRACÏ DÀTË: t)sccrnbcr l, 201ô

C0NTRACï F0R: t icne rirl ("o¡lstrttction

OWNER: Ü
ARCHITËCT:I

CONTRACTOR: I
FIELD:il

0THER:[f

THÊ OONTRAOT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS;

See attachcd shects for cxplanntion.

Thc orìginnl Coiltr¡rct St¡nr rvns
'l'he net change by prevíously auilrorizcd Changc Ollcrs
The Contract Sum prior (o this Change Ortlsr s,as

The Conlfltct Sum rvill bs i¡crensed by this Charrgc Ordcr in th* ¿ltìlotlnt of
Thc nerv Contract Sunr including this (Jhangc Orclcr rvill bc

The Contrnct Tinre rvill he incrcnscd by zcro (0) clay*.
'l'hc d¡te olsubsta¡rlìnl Ctrnrpletion as of'thc tlrrte of'this Changc (-ìrdcr tltercfore is unchanged,

I t,203.962,00
r3 r,479.46

I l ,335,441 .46

63,696.37
I I .399,137.83

tlûTË: Tliis Cliaüge Order does iìot irìclude changcs ii¡ tlrr; ( r;nlrnct St¡nl, Lìontrac( 'Iitrtc or Guaranlccd Maximunt l¡rice rvhich

havc bcen authorizcd by Clonstruction Change Directivc rrntil thc cost ¿ìDd ti¡ne ltave been agreed upon by both the Orvner ancl

Conlrâctor, in which case a Change Order is cxcct¡lctl lo supcrscdc thc Conshrtction Change Direclive

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THË ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

l:lewclling & fuloody, lnu. Bruns Llclnlo¡rt Constrr¡ctiolr Wcstsidc Union School l)istrict

$

$

$

$

$

ARCHITECT (?irn nanre)

1035 West Lancaster Blvd.
cA 91534

BY (Sigttoturc)

Mattherv Cì.

(Typed nutc)

4112118

CÕNTRA0TOR (F'it'n nu ne)

I 125 Mabury Road
Sarl Jose, CA 1)5 lll

OTINER û,ü?n nanúi

41914 North 50th Street West

Quartz IJill, CA 93536
ADDRESS

LEE,D(ù}

" BYi(Sigrtuture¡

. l-çslie:Puccio
lTvpcit nonu)

, r-:

BY (Signaure)

$harvr Çìabey, ôqsl. Superintendcnt
(Tltped name.)

DATE DATE J
DATE

AIA Documont G701rB ,- 2001, Copyrighl ô 1979, 1087, 2000 åùd 2001 by Ì lìÊ American lnstìtutð of Arcnitecls, All rlghlË ressrvod. !Y¡riì i I tri ir : 
' 

¡ i !\ ri:'

r.las prûducsd byAlAsoflware at 20101:23 on 04/11/20'l8 undeiorde¡ N0. 1406736772 r,\,hlch oxplres 0n 12/0612018, ând is ñotl0r rosslo.
User Notes: (3BgADAt5)

I



ffi
FtIWELl"lNG&lvtOODY

ôr!hitscli J-dr Èdu(otìo^

Gottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2

Flewelling & Moody Job No, 2540.200

Change Order No.3; Page 1 of3

ITEM NO,1

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO,2

Description:

CHANGE ORDER NO,3
April 12, 2018

Provide all labor and material necessary to provide 1" conduit rough-in from each of two (2)

floor box locations at the platform/stage area to the audio-video closet, per lnstruction

Bulletin No. 6.

District

Requirements for conduit were not issued at time of bid. This has resulted in additional

scope to the contract.

ADD $1,166.22

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to provide off-site improvements per LACWD

drawings, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 17,

District

Final and approved plans were not received from LA County Waten¡rorks nor issued until

after the time of bid. This has resulted in additional scope to the contract.

ADD $81,604.00

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to revise floor material from originally specified

Altro Quartz tile to Armstrong Excelon material, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 28.

District

District standard changed from Quartz tile to VCT

DEDUCT: <-$21,322.85>

0 days

Requested By

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO,3

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:



ffi
TLEWETTING&MOODY

Þr.hiléÈt! /rr sd0côììon

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2

Flewelling & Moody Job No, 2540.200

Change Order No, 3; Page 2 of 3

ITEM NO.4

Description: Provide all labor and material necessary to provide furred wall framing in Vestibule, east

wall for new recessed display cabinet and power source for lighting, per lnstruction Bulletin

No.29.

District

Additional scope was added to the contract, per District's request,

ADD: $5,591.00

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to delete wing wall located adjacent to drinking

fountain in MPR area, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 31.

District

Guard rail provided to allow for unobstructed sight lines

ADD: $0.00

0 days

Provide credit for labor and material to delete inset markerboards (32) from Hufcor

partitions, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 30.

District

District deleted scope from contract.

DEDUCT: <-$6,265.00>

0 days

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.5

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.6

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:



üti
trtwEttlNG&MooDY

orchitocl¡ þr edu(qiìon

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Change Order No.3; Page 3 of3

ITEM NO.7

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.8

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

Provide all labor and material necessary to provide additional mailbox (cubby) casework in

Teacher's Workroom, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 36,

District

District provided an updated number of staff remaining mail cubbies.

ADD: $2,162.00

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary for revisions to MPR area acousticalwall panel,

per lnstruction Bulletin No, 35R.

District

lnterior finishes were revised by District.

ADD: $761.00

0 days



ffi
trEwEtt lNG&MooÞY

orchilê.li J¿' oducolion

April4, 2018

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 6,

to provide l" conduit rough-in from each of two (2) floor box locations at the
platform/stage area to the audio-video closet per lnstruction Bulletin No. 6, in the
amount of $1 ,1 66.22, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change
order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

l0í15 \/Vest Lancaster Blvd., Lancaster, C/\ 93534, t. 661 .ü49.0771 , f .661 .949.2843



Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road Phone:408.977.1708
San Jose, CA s5133 Ëax. 4Û8,971 .3534

F*ffi fd& - *ffi #ffi

BBC Jah #6403 & tt6404

PROJEGT:

.ÞE$GRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Stage area:

Ë¡cludeci

Item

Labor;

Material:

Subcontractor;

0ottonwood S.T.Ë,4,M.
2740 West Ave. P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

Westside Union $chool Þistrict
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quadz Hill, CA 93536-2936

DATË: 3.7.17

TO:

provide 1" Conduit rough-in from each of two (2) floor box locations at the platform I Stage area

to the Audio-Video closet, detailed per the attached sketch (SK-1).

Proposal is valid for 30 days from date of issuance.
Foimal acceptance Ín writittg required prior to the commencement of addÍtional work.

Cable, Devices, T"ermination or other relaled LV / AV work.
Ant¡ ,¡¡hø¡ tnnrk nr¡î mønlinnad in lhlc ¡rrnnnçal

nttJ vt'tvt ,¡¡ ¡,'¡v t¡vFrelr.

Þescription SuantitY

E]esliqlelli I hrs @ $100.{)5 * $807.60 Laborr
SupcrylEjol; I hr@ $95. * $95.

1" Schecl,, 40 PVC conduit, elbows, cottplings, adapters, misc. Material:

1" EMT conduit, couplings, connectors & misc. Tax 9%:

None Subcontractor:

$902.60

$93.08
$8.38

Additional Time Allowance None

Subtotal

$0.00

$1,004.06
Mark Up Amount

$150"61

$1"154.6U

$1 1.55

Descriptiorr
BBC Mark up

Subtotäl

Bond

Mark Up Percent
15%

1.0%

Daie lJate: 3.7.17

Total: $1,166.22

By: Leslie Puct:ia



f*-r1¡-',';'¿l'i¡'ik"¡,*¡.t;,¡-,: -.,, ieg;l*,.¡ -i']ll:,i 
Sd"

s ÊåU d¡¿¡tffer¡-

i/

@

@
@ 5'

s'ãf{ ë:
Yå

72" MIN

STÕRAGE

833

@ èã æ @ æ rd'

l¡

lr-l

. r- .,4, l¡**** ts¿s*x 1t'o¡*æ*æ*æ n' tu*&*tr -"ril'-
'l

l¡

"-Jl***-

l¡
,8 Æ¿p¿r 

-ffi'

{ä*¿¿,r,"1/r.sg

t +\ ¿fL ¡'l t ,"tt e!'l * " lJ ir

ti ;
L

I
e
(

ç

I

flpR

331

835

lSn,{

rf.l

l¡

ll
I¡

t¡

3¡

*l
PLATFORM EDGE

AAg.B

AA1,O

z',

1r
&.
J()

SLOPE DN
1:12 MIN

€-
¿-
5
eo$

13

"I

837

13

$TÕRAGH
C ESS

@

%K*&

|**ì



ffi
FTEWEILING&MOOÞY

d¡chllBcll /,'¿' cducollo¡

INSTRUCTION BULLËTIN

Ü Ll\Oñlce
815 Colorado Blvd., zno Floor
LosAngeles, CA 90041
323,543,8300
323.543.8198 FAX

E LancasterOfflce
'1035 West Lancsster Blvd
Lancaste¡ CA 93534
661.949.0771
661.949.2843 FAX

H.B" No.

Project:

To:

Attention:

Date:

6

Cottonwood Elementary School -
S.T.E.A"M. Buildtng
Bruns Eelmont Construction, lnc.

Project No,: 2540.0200

Leslle Puccío

February 16,2017

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

provide at each platform floor box (1) - 1" pvc conduit routed to the a/v closet to accommodate Dimension

uata / lel * Hro lequllerllellts,

1. EX
A cost proposal is requested for the llsted ítems. Do not proceed with the work until

wr¡tten is received.
A price chango is confirmed the described items. lt is req the contractor

tr2 with the A order will be
n for

ued
is ohange in cost or

the Architect in writing prior to proceeding with thls work3.D not antícipated
clariflcation only,

Failure to notiñ7

shall ce.

constructlon work associated
4.n shall not begin until all required documentation is

A res and
in accordance with PR13,01

and DSA.

wrjsÞ--*--.-'-
Frank Large, IOR
Matt Buchanan, F&M



ffi
ttEwEtttNG&¡itooDY

q.chilBclr É' ôduÈÈt¡oû

April4,2018

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 12R2,
to provide off-site improvements per tAeWD drawings in lnstruction Bulletin No. 17, in the
amount of $81 ,604.00, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order
is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

t/lAÉãøø,r^-

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

1035Westl-.ancasterBlvd., l*ancaster, C493534,t 66.1.949.0771,f 661.949.2843



Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road Phone:408.977JT48
San Jose, CA S5133 Fax: 408.971.3534

p*{} #$x¡qä ¡ å.ffi.#.å?

BBÇ Job tþ403 & t16404

PROJEGT: Çottonwood S.T"F.A.M.
2740 West Ave. P-8
Palrndale, CA 93551

T0: Westside Union SchoolfJistrict
41914 No. 50th Street West
Qu¿rrtz Hill, cA 9353ö-2936

DESCRIPTION ÕF PRÕPOSAI

Slte

.Ex-cla.dçß:.

Item

Labor:

Material:

Provide off-site improvements per LACWÞ drawings included in l.B. #17.

n lmportarrt; Water service to the residence's in the near vicinity of this fire hydrant, will be required to be

shut down for approximately I hours. Not¡fication to äffected residonts ¡q,nnêndatorv.,

in lieu of CML & C.

10.24.'17: Response letter from ANM Construction regarding scope of work and costs associatec,
with this lLl pnrposal. See attached letter. Pro Craft Construction cost breakdown, per request.

3.14.181 District ïequested re.revlew of Sub costs, resubmit. Sub's decllned cost reductlon, statlng
¿ì*^ ^l¡--^^l ^¡^^^ ^-i*i^¡l ki-l , I¡¡h¡ 1f¡d?\ ¡¡rlrc*antfal ¡aol Inar¡acac lrrr¡a n¡¡¡¡rra¡l Þar¡ieo¡l
trll¡E çrdPÞEu rlltçç vrrvrrrqr vru lsu¡t -u I t, rqÙslqrr¡rq¡r Þvvr

proposal's subrnitted with price increases due rísing labor, materials and taxes.

PRIGE IS VALIÞIQ8IO lAYg FRqM ÐATEQE]SSUÀN,QE=

If required, fee's fo rc-connect are ttnknown ancl therefote have been excluded
* Qveftinte or after hours work
n* Any other work not ¡nentianed i¡l this proposal
**^ All Permits
Description Quantity

BBC $upervision; 4 hrs @ $95/hr - $380. Labor:

Material

Subcontractor: $73,053.89

T}ATE: +æ.1+
3.22.18

Matk Up Percent
15% $38o.oo
lQYa $73,053 88t

1.0%

Total:

4M4+

Subtotal

$380.00

$0.00

$73,433.8S
Mark'UÞ,Amorjnt

$437.00
$80.359.28
$80,796,28

Subcontrãctorì ANM
ÃNM
Pro Crall

$1 
.l,125.00 

{AC F'atch)

$5,885.û0 {t)ff haul, lraffic control)

$ir$.,Qilü.Ëq

$ /3,053.89

Description
BBC Mark up

Subtotal

$57.00
$7,305.39

$at

$€8¿s6

,604.00

Dste:

Bond

Dale: 3.ZZ.1B

By: By: Lcslie Pau;io



ffi
FLEWEf.tING&MOÖDY

orchllÊçlr Jt, sducqlTpn

INSTRUCTION BULLETIN

ü lq omce
t16 öólofâdô Blyd,, 2nr Floor
Los Angelev,.CA 9004'l
32s.543,830i¡
323.643.8198 FAX

El Lanoaster Office
1035 Wesl LqnçåsIer glvd,
Lancaste¡ GA 93534
061.949.0?71
661.949,2843 FAX

l,Ë, Ne^

Projeet:

To:

Attention:

Date:

17

CotÉonwoud Elementary $choo I *
S,T.E,A.M. Bullding
Eruns Belrnonf ffonstruction, lnc.

Leslie Puecío

June 2Ê, â0{7

Project No.: 2540.0200

DESCRIFTICIN OF WGRKTO EE FERFûRMED:

Frovide ôff"stte improvernents per the attached epproved LAcwD drawîngs.

1.ñ cost the I Do not
fs

l\ for the It is

4ù

n

ü

tr

Ëhäll ndt begln untlt atl

not anliclpated. Failure to

rËqUired dOeumenta

A
with fhe order be

ln T0r ,ís

2.

thê unfl

the

éct cóst or tlme is
thè Architêôt in wrlting prior to proceedlng wlth this work

ccD
4.

congtru0ti0n asso - categori type A requires DSA
tion is submitted ln acoordance

approväl änd
wÍth PR13.o1

Wayne Trussell,WUSD
Frank Large, tOR
Matt Buchånan, F&M

e o



ANM Construction åntl Engitreering, ltrc.
208 Weåt Plllsbury St. Lancasler Ga' $Í1534

Phone 661 -729.6200'-'Fax 661,72tì'6220
Llcense # 663054

Pagõ 1

Owneri

À.ldre$sà

citvlgtåt€r

Contact: I êslle Pucc¡o

lì¡¡¡^( tvrkñ¿nl ('íñtl

Phùner 408-977--1.i!!.. ....... ... ....

Dðter _ú¡l?!lJB

Fðx: 408-640"69r5

t l¿5 t'tðburv Rd

qân ìô.ì¿, f A rlEl --ì:i

we ùÌè pleasèd [o stìttrttlt thè iÐllttv¡,tg b¡d: PAYMENT TERM$'

f,ob Locåtíôn:

Joh Des(r¡Þtlonl

aîHôñwòÒrl ElêhrêÈtàrv 5c ¡t aôd )
Offsite Water lif,e fREVISED PRICEI

DÉSCÊIPITON ôUÁÈTITY UNN

f t:onstnrrt l\1ohålt Irench Fðvl¡lo ljÕl 411. 1)5.0tÌ

rvåtcr l-ìnë" Offslte ¡¡övlnq.

Labrr:5,72O,00

ÈdrrlõñÞñt').nqd.Ô{)

llålêrlâl: 1.7-5ü ûû

!;utJ--I-otàl: 9,(i74.00

A!!¡l...llilk9û,.1.5-y!.!..¡.,-4.¡l,Q9-...-...
t?lål:l I t?tì {ì¿1

st 1.1?s.t¡ôf},,¡s PfiICE TS Yâ LID FOR 30 DAYS TOTAI.

L

)
:l
¿l

5
6

a

CENÉRAL CONÞIT'ONS
prôúÒsâl ls båsed ôn boih odttips tearlÌinq nìUtu;lly ðqrcoahlc tcrmB Ðnd conditions prior to the lt¡d of work.
tivlñÀilCe.ncã [oniraàor'musf prov¡de fo ANÈ] tdnsftu(t¡On tlrc lr,q¡l rtÍccill)l()lì ôi Þfol(r(r firoÞrrlV ðril¡ lllc n¡lncs dnrl

addresses of ¿!ll cÒÀtäcts àfìd lenders assoclðted !'rlth the prcjsct,

A "prèlhûhraty Lleil NofÍcG" w¡ll be issucd on ðll prcjects, Ihìs ¡5 â Ie{ìðl pfecàutlon and ìs nÓ|, å lien.
ANl.,t Cohstru(ilon & l-:ngineerinll s¡ll nol guar¿rÌtce dr,rinage on asphalt rvlth a slope oi lees than 1s/¡,

Aephôlt pðvinq .¡¡ål experlence "scuffìllg" dúe tô vÉhi¿le nìovement ìn conlincd areas.
'lhe lönquaoe ðnd conditions ol th¡5 proposðl must bo ¡ilcludûrl ln ðrìy st¡bscque¡ìt conlÍa(|5.
<.¡wner/éenó¡¿t (ontrôctôr shilll pay ia À¡l¡t ConÊtilt(lloI all costs ot collection, incl$ding but not tm¡tcd to ðttorncY's fecs, murt
{o\t$ and flltno lccs in the cvenf leqal ðcl¡on or collcctlon proccedlnûs dre t rouuhl nursuånl tô thr5 Floposdl.
ù;i;i;;ìi*i,;ìiä';ìrc";i tni{;ili'lüt ¡ñil i:ui'ç[,ur.tton. itr sr¡ms dúe undcr thi-s Pr'oÞosal are payaËle ilith¡n t0 dðvs ol

coflpl€tiötÌ, fi¡nðncû çharges ol l,so/d pcr month sh¡ll acclse ðod bê ÐðYôble by Owne¡/fjêÌe¡ål Côrltlå(tor ón åll unÞàl(:1 ðmoilnts

bcqinnrnq 3{} days ¿lter contpletio¡r.

EXCLUSTOT{S

J

2
:ì
d

ii
6
l
lJ

'10

11

12
ì3

fai

Perflì¡ts, fees, or bond premiurni unless spêclflcðlly nôtëd ¡rì tlìis Pro¡losä1.
SurueylnrJ, Jtiìk¡ûq, tc.çtltìg or Êngiür:erln9.
[ilqinee.€d tràfiic. cûfi trol pláDs.
'¡'rðffic CoiltrÐt¡ tlâse l.lðtêriå1, T't:Llt, 6r¡n{ii,!q. (::cklÞlanc, Trcn(h comfirction,
5e.ìl {ùrt, 5tI¡pingr TlìerñÐpld5t¡q, T$lAC Pðvisl¡.
Côf,crete wÒrk, tJulity r,vórk,

ACCEPTANC

THE AaOVÉ pRICEs, sCOÞË OË WóRK ÀNÞ CONÐITIONS ÄRE HER€BY ACCEFTEII" r AGREE TO THÊ P/IYMENT TERMS NOTED

Àb¡ rt¡m {¡rl' 6r.J r

ANSI CÔIISTfiUTIFH E EilGE¡EERìilG
^ufilónÈÈf! 

s$HAIltR( Aill¡ DÀlË



Plo-Clral't Oonstluctiorr, I nc.

3 l-597 Outi:r' lìrvy l(i
Suitc 13

l{edlancls CA t)2373

rvwrv.¡u'ocla lì<:onstlrrctionirtc.corn
909-19ü-522V
Ð09-?s7-?.8 1? Change Order Request

COR Number: 0ù05R2

Date: 3/2212018

Project Íttru¡nher: 16073

Contract Date: I 1/18/2016

Description of ehanger IE#Í.Z0ff-Site Water line

Derno, Cut, Cap and lnstallation of nevrr Off€lte water line on P-8 to provido new water service to a new FH. All work nrust be comploted by
5t4l18.

Excludes: ,Àll Ferrníts, Contlection Fees, Concrete work, Notification of residence for water shutdown, Flnal paving and Haul off of $poils
and Trash

Pto¡rosecl Chrtngc Order ¡\nrount $56,043.89

Â.clditional 'l-inre leqriiletl, doe.s not include contract extetrsiou, if recluilcd 0 Day(s)

f'ol iu¡racts snch as iriterftrcnce, tlisruptious, rescheduling, and change itt the sequencc clf work, dclays anei lor associated

accelcration. Wc exprcssly le scr-\¿c the right f submit our re(luesf f'tll' any of these itcms shor¡ld we be l'aced lvith per^fottning

rvoll< undcl any o1'these conditions.

lrray trr: rcqirilcd to conrplctc fhis change or<ler, is not n p¿u't of this changc proposal,

This quote is r¡alid f'or thirty (ll0) catendal dirys lionr the alrove date an<l voitl tltcrcafter. ¡\ll wtlrlc aifected by eithel tlre

ircìceptan(ìe ol lejection ol'the ellclosetl chan¡¡c oldel quotaf ion is rxi ltald ¡;ertding notifìcation.

To; Froject:

B¡uns Belmont Construct¡on, Inc.
P.o. Box 612707
San Jose CA 95131-2707

Cottonwoocl ES New Construction of STËAM
2740 West Ave. P-B

P¿lrndale CA 93551

Page 1.



CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

æIR@iÌ:ætFø mr
EON5TNAET"'H 

'XE.Signaturc of'Quality

TO:
ATTN:
DATE:312212018

JOB NAME 16073-05R1
RELATED DOC:

General Foreman $97.67 .00
Foreman 96.00 $95.51 .s6
Plumber 96.00 $90.76 $8,712.96
Operator 64.00 $88,66 $5.674.24
Laborer $69.07 $0.00

24.00 $200.00 $4,800.00Welder
00 $0.00Overtime

4.00 65.00Procurement & Delivery
Asbuilts 2.OO s7.67 195.34
Clean Up 2.00 72.74 145.48
Equipment Delívery 16.00 $125.00 $2,000.00

30.956.98

Hours Total

LABOR S

Rate

ALS

Detail Sheet {attached) 1.00 $ 13.722.74 $13,722.74
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$13,722.74
9.50% $1.303.66

MATERIAL
n TotalQTY Unit Price

Sub Total
Sales Tax
MATERIAL SUBTOTALS $15,026.40

$21.35 $0.00General Foreman Truck
96.00 s21.35 $2.049.60Foreman Truck
32_00 $34.00 $1.088.00Backhoe

Backhoe 32.00 $34.00 $1,088.00
Wacker 8.00 $25.00 $200.00
Water Truck 16.0 $64.33 $1,029.28
Pumps 2.00 $250.00 $500.00
Sweeper 96.00 $25.00 $2,400.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

EQU NT Unit Total

IPMENT SUBTOTAL

Rate

$8,354.88

Credit for relocation of on-site FH ($3,500.00)
Total

SUBCONTRACTOR S UBTOTAL {$3,500.00)

LABOR SUBTOTAL $30,956.98
MATERIAL SUBTOTAL $15,026.40

EOUIPMENT SUBTOTAL $8,354.88
SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL ($3,500.00)

COST SUBTOTAL $50,838.26
15o/. LABOR OH&P $4,643.55
15% MATERIAL OH&P $2,253.96
15% EOUIP OH&P $1,253.23

Cred¡t {$3.500.00)
COST Wi,4ARKUP SUBTOTAL $55.489.00

1.O% Bonds & lns. $554.8e
QUOTED PRICE s56.043.89

COMMENTS TotalOH&P Sum

Additional Tlme: 0 Contract Extension: NO



PipeDetail (2)

Company: ProCraft Construction, lnc
JobName: 16073-05

tze Descri

k
FnsrÞlPE

c
ite Water

Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water
Off-Site Water

1

1

1

25 Tons
25 Tons

2

1

2
,1

1

1

1

$1,200.00 $
$1,400.00 $
$ 19.75 $
$ 19.75 $
$ 750.00 $
$1,000.00 $

$ 150.00 $
$1,200.00 $
$ s00.00 $
$ e75.25 $
$6,859.9S $

Net
Total

'1,200.00

1,400,00
493.75
493.75

1,500.00
1,000.00

300.00
"1,200.00

900.00
975.25

6,859.99

$ 13,722.74

S
Net

Price
Traffic Control
Sawcutting
Hot Tap
Sand
Aggrigate
Shoring and Traffic Plates
Temp Asphalt
Concrete Kickers
Cholorination and Testing
Gate Valve in the Street
Off-Site Water line per Detail
Fire Hyrdrant per the detail CML/C

Page 2



QTY tÈ[ PRTCE TOTÀILN# PRODUCT AIID DESCRIPTION

1 FHA CML/C

12X6 SS TAP SLV 1398-1438
6 ELG RW GATE VLV OL NDZ STEM 316 B/N
B SCH4O PVC PIPE BE

BXI.B GALV VLV BOX TOP

8X6 CI GATE CAP MARKED ''WATER''
6 CML/C STL PIPE
6 STD FXF CML/C 90 FLG

6 ES15O S/O WELD FLG Ef,AT FACE

6-8 316 ss B/N SET 150+ ELG 3/4X3-L/4
6-8 150# 316 SS BOLT W,/BIUE NUT SET
6 RING GASKET 1/16 NON-ASBESTOS

6 DT COMP FTG FOR STL
6X18 BRZ NIPPLE
6X4X2_7/2 BRZ HYD HEAD DOME PL CAPS T-T/B P

SUBTOTAL

2 EAST-I440-6A
3 GVFF-06
4 SCH4O-OB

5 VBT-B1B
6 VBC-86-WATER
7 CMLCP-06+
B CMLC-9006#
9 SWF-15006

10 BN6-B-316
11 BBN6-B-316
12,JM60-06
13 CF-06
14 BRN-0618#
15,13708R

CAPS

16 FHA CML/C

1EA
1EA
5ET
1EA
1EA

60 EA
1- EA

1050.86
806.36

6-64
1,2 .1 4

24 .95
21.33

332.00
25 .63
36.30
43.66
2.'72

46.25
500.00

2468.85

1050.8
806.3

JJ. Z

72.1
24 .9

L2'79.B
332 .0

4EA
4 SET
]- SET

5EA
J. EA

1EA
1EA

145.2
43.6
13. 6

46 .2
500.0

2468 . B

r02

6859.9

806.3
33.2
t2.1

**************************************************
17 OFF-SITE WATER

**************************************************
18 GVFF-06 6 FLG RW GATE VLV OL NDZ STEM 316 B/N
].9 SCH4O-OB B SCH4O PVC PIPE BE

20 VBT-BIB BX1B GALV VLV BOX TOP

21 VBC-86-WATER BX6 CI GATE CAP MARKED ''WATERI'
22 BF-06 6 DT BLIND FLG

23 BN6-B-316 6-8 3l-6 ss B/N sET 150# ELG 3/4X3-1/4
24 JM6O-06 6 RING GASKET 1/16 NON-ASBESTOS

25 wc-06# 6 WELD CAP

26 SUBTOTAL SUBTOTAL
**************************************************

21 BID TOTAL

NOTE: THIS PROPOSAL DOES NOT INCLUDE SALES TAX.

ast

I
5

1

1

1

1

I
1

EA

FT
EA

EA

EA

SET
EA
EA

806.36
6.64

L2 .14
24 .95
44 .3L
36. 30
2.12

14 .61

24

44

36
¿

L4

3

3

1

9'75.2

"1835.2

STERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
12247 LAKELAND RD

SANTA FE SPRINGS, CA - 90670
PHoNE: (909)597-7000

FAX: (626)579-1389

PAGE 1

PROPOSAL

PROPOSAT ID QUOTE NO. DÀTE
16073-05 OFF SITE 41368 )3/08/Lt

Sr,unolÁ Rou,ta¿rry fú"



üRi
FtEWEtI.ING&TIIIOODY

orchiioctc ¡ir oducotion

April 1 1,2018

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE Gottonwood Elementary School - Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No.

23R1, to revise floor material from originally specified Altro Quartz tile to Armstrong
Excelon material per lnstruction Bulletin No. 28, in the amount of <-$21,322.85>, has
been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is fotthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office

Thank you,

{llM&aúraø-

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Kelly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster tslvd , l ancaster, CA 93534, 1.661.949.0771,f .661.949.2843 'i'



Bruns Belmont Ëonstruetio¡t
112-5 Mabury Road Phone:408.577.1708
San Jose,0A S5133 Fax: 4A8.971.3534

ABC Job #64A3 8, #ö$td

Få*# #äfrR'T ¿ ãffi #ftft

PRÕJÊCT Cottonwood S.T.Ë.4.M.
2740 West Ave. P-8
Palmdale, CA 931i51

TÕ: Westside Union School Ðistrict
41914 No, 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA S3536-2S36

ÞËSCRIPTION OF PRÖPO$AL

Building:

ånc/.qded;

IIATH: 4*â-A'7- 3"16.1S

Revise floor nlaterial from originally specified Altro Quartz tile to Armstrong Ëxcelon material
per l.B. #28, dated 11.3,17.

3.1 6.18 Revised credil. amount to include all Corridor area flooring.

Proposal is valid far 30 days from date of issuance.
Formal acceptance in writing required prior to the commencement of additional work.

Item

Labor:

Materiäl:

Anv nlhnr wrTt'k nnl mn¡tlinnpd m lh¡s nrôilòsítlt" -t- ' - -'

Þescription Auantily

Subcontractor: Reliable Flooríng {$2*,3û?'.4f}i

Additional Time Allowance None

Labor: $0.00

Material
Tax 9%:

$0.00

Subcontractori lå39*g?39

rDe-sorjption
BBC Mark up

Subtotal

Bond

'Mårk Up Përcent
5Yo

Subtotal

{$i,ors.

$0.00

, Maik Up:Ampunl ,

37) {$ä1,ããt"95}

($21,322.851

1.0%

By: By: Leslie [tuccio

Dâte; Date: :1.16.18

Total: r#q4 q{,ì 0dr
lSd: s 6¡¡4É,çJ¡



ffi
FtEWELt.ING&MOODY

qrchltocl¡ fr; ûducql¡oÂ

INSTRUCTION BULLETIN

[] LA off¡ce
815 Colorado Blvd.,2nH Floor
LosAngoles, CA S0041
323.643,8300
323.543.8198 FAX

El Lancasteroffice
1035 West Lancaster Blvd-
Lancastel, CA S3534
661í94e.0771
661.949.2843 FAX

LB, No.

Project:

To:

Atten{lon:

Date:

2B

Cottonwood Elementary School -
S.T.E.A.M. Building
Bruns Belmont Construction, lnc,

Leslle Pucclo

November 3,2017

ProJect No.:2540.0200

DESCRIPTION OF WORKTO BE PERFORMED:

Delete and Replacq all references to "QuarÞ Tile" to read'Armstrong Excèlon VGT"
Provide flooring pattern as shown cn drawing 8D28.1 &8028.2,

1,El A cost
written

proposal is requested for the listed
is receÌved.

Do not proceed wlth work untll

A price change ls for the described ltems. lt ís requested that the contractor2.8 A order wilf be and lssued

and annioved bv DSA,

to: WayneTrussell, WUSD
. Frank Large, IOR

MattBuchanan, F&M ,



RELIABLtr F'LOOR COVERING, INC

March'J,6,2078

Bruns Belmont Construction, Inc
1l-25 Mabury Road
San fose, CA 95133
Tel: 408-971,-3881,
Fax: 408-294-4586

ADDITIVE
Armstrong VCT
Pattern Labor

304 cartons @ $29.74 per carton + tax
40 hours @ $65.00 per hour

Attn: Leslie Puccio
Re: Cottonwood ES STEAM BIdg

IB No 28

Dear Leslie:

The following is the cost proposal fo IB, No 28 at Cottonwood ES STEAM Bldg.

Scope of work: Delete Altro Quartz Tile. Furnish Armstrong Standard Excelon VCT in 4
color pattern to all areas scheduled for Altro Quartz Tile. Add Armstrong Standard Excelon

VCT into Corridor 841.

DEDUCTIVE
Altro Quartz Tile 215 cartons @ $139.80 per carton + tax ($32,762.73)

REVISED

$ 9,854.65
$ 2,600.00

Total Deductive Price Tax Included: ($20,307.48J

Customer Approv Date

Print Nam

Sincerely

Will Alexander

2304 Townsgate Rd. Westlake Village CA 91361 | reliablefloorcovering@hotmail.com
805-495-4811 | fax 805-497-4069

lic.839258 |C-15 |C-54
Serving Soutltern California Since 1959



ffi
FI"IWELLINGAMOODY

o.th¡lscli l,r oducolìon

April4,2018

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 26,
to provide furred wall framing in Vestibule, east wall for new recessed display cabinet
and power source for lighting per lnstruction Bulletin No. 29, in the amount of
$5,591.00, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is
forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office

Thank you,

W

cc

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvcl., Lancaster, CA 93534, t.661.949.0771,f .661.949.2843



Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road Phone:408.977.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3534

PCO #26 I lB #29

BBC Job #6403 & #6404

TO

PROJECT: Gottonwood S.T.E.A.M.
2740 West Ave. P-8
Palmdale, CA 93551

DATE: 1.10.2018

Westside Union School District
41 914 No. 50th Skeet West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536-2936

[E- ES. C-Rr p¡igN -ör 
]PngP€SA!,r - ;,

Provide furred wall framing in Vestibule, east wall for new recessed
Display cabinet. Provide power source for lighting.

Proposal ls valid for 30 days from date of issuance'
Foimal accqtance in writing requlred prior to the commencement of additìonal work.

Excluded:
Any other wark not mentianed in this proposal

,, ',,Dèsgli

Building:

Labor:

Material:

Subcontractor: None

Addltional Tlme Allowance None

Carpenter; 16 hrs @ $90.20 = $1.443.20
Electrician; 4hrs @ $101.95 =$4qZ-.8Q
Supervision; 2 hrs @ $95 = $190.

Metal stud framing, drywall, conduit, duplex outlet, misc. $570.

Display cabinet $2,203.

I

tq_"sQljÞtl_"-r' -:
BBG Mark up

Subtotal

Bond

, t¡{{5¡,up_ _¡ei.õ- e¡! -
15%

1.Oo/o

Labor:

Material
Tax 9%:

Subcontractor:

Subtotal

s722.10

$2,041.00

$2,773.00
lncluded

$o.oo

4.00
U

10

$5.536.10

$55.36

$5,59r.00

Date: Date: 1.10,2078

Total:

By: By: Leslie Puccio



fül
FTEWEITING&MOODY

or(hll¡(l¡ /rr cdtcotlon

INSTRUCTION BULLETIN

I L¡ otf¡ce
'815 Golorado Blvd., 2ß Floor
LosAngeles, CA S0041
323,643.8300
323.543.8198 FAX

El Lancaster Offlce
1035 Wesi Lancaster Blvd.
Lancaster, CA 93534
661.949.0771
661.e49.2843 FAX

l,B. No.

Project:

To:

Attention:

Date:

29

Cottonwood Elementary School -
S.T.E.A.M. Building
Bruns Belmont Constructlon, lnc.

Leslie Pucclo

December 12,2017

Project No,: 2540.0200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED

Provide a furred wall at East wall of Vestibule RM 801 to a minimum of 6" above ceiling height to allow for
a recessed Claridge 373 (4'x6') as follows:

1. Tempered glass sliding doors & shelves
2. Exposed metal shall be clear anodized satin finish
3. lnterior Plastic laminate at top and bottom
4. Tackable surface at back & sides.

See attached interior elevation for reference.

1.El A cost proposal is requested fbr the listed items. Do not proceed with the work until
written approval is received.

2.D A price change is confirmed for the described items. lt is requested that the contractor
proceed ryith the work, A cha¡ge order will be prepared and issued.
lnformation for clarification only, is hereby submitted. A change ln project cost or time is

3. tr not anticipated. Failure to notifi7 the Architect in writing prior to proceeding with this work
shall constitute acceptance.

4. E shall not begin unlil all required documentation is submitted in accordance with PR13-01
and approved by DSA.

lo: Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Frank Large, IOR
Matt Buchanan, F&M

lL,l?) 1-b t ArtLn \1r\1 Pwrct^- V'r1



¿)

elë, z
ãlÍ' ú)
;IJ
Ymî
>1 t-

õ=9
x l,' -r:c+ v
\=, zge>
;tt -!2w
igs
!l.l: I
Yci l-
ËÉI
åx z.
ætzãÍomì'
<ml

Fãlu
Ësl
q=

9ËP
ai= ">:t
931 xr' ol(oíl-

ml

I

NOÏE:

FRAMING SHALL BE PER

APPROVID PROJECT

TYPICAL DTIAILS.

CI.ARIDGE 373.

4'Hx6'Wx16"0.

PI-AN

t-9

ÏACKBOARD

o
I ct ARIDGE 373.

4'Hx6'Wx16"D.

FRP

RUBBER BASE

TLEVATION

DISPLAY CASE AT VESTIBULE BO1
PRoJECI NLn/8m r
DEú{L IDI}.I.

*f

SCALE ; 1 4 1'-0"
. $IEl.REFEEM€ =



ZPBS SUPPLYCO,
7013 S 216th St
Kent, WA 98032

Quote

Phone# (253) 395-5550

Fax# (253) 395-5575

info@pbssupply.com

www.pbssupply.com

275712119t2017

Saramark lnc.
P.O. Box 611896
San Jose, CA 95161

Saramark
15660 South McKinley Ave
Lathrop, GA 95330

Steam / Cotton.. Net 30 Molly

atv U/M Item Unit Prlce Extended Price

1

I

1

ea c-373

ùilu¡J rJtilwilrgs

FRT-CA

370 SERIES RECESSED DISPLAY CASE
Sliding 3/16" Tempered Glass Doors
Backpanel Color:
Síze: 4'high x 6'wide

^L^.^ 
ñ--...:---,>iluP urawnrgèi

Freight Charges -
Standard LTL Tail Gate Delivery
Does not include any ancillary charges such as,
but not limited to: lift gate delivery, inside
delivery, special schedule, limited access, etc.

Exclude: Wood box or lights

Lead Time: 1 0-1 2 weeks after approved order /
shop drawings.

Contact; Jessica Burke @ 299.858-q599
Sales Tax (Lathrop) 8.7 5% Eff 01 101 12017

1,386.00

8.75%

I JU.UU

490.00

1,386.007

177.28

I i,U.UU I

490.007

Memo: Unless otherwise noted, Quote prices are good for 30 days & dellvery within 6 months. Renewable at our option.

$21203.28Total



ffi
FIEWETLING&MOODY

èrrhilsct3 làr educotio¡

April 1 1,2018

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 28,
to delefe wino wall located adiacent to drinkino fountain in MPR area þer lnstruetion" " "''9

Bulletin No. 31, in the amount of $0.00, has been accepted with no additional days. A
formal change order is fotthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office

Thank you,

ülûl&Ø/rø,û^-

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Kelly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster BIvd., Lancaster, CA 93534, t. 661.949 0771, f .661.949.2843



Bruns Belmont Õonstruction
'1125 Mabury Road Phone: 408.977.17t8
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3534

F{:# #Ëffi r $ffi #s'x

BBC Job 1164ß e #6404

PROJECT: tottonwood S.T.E.A.M.
2740 West Ave. P-8
Palmdale, CA 93551

TO: Westside Union School Þistrict
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA S3536-2936

DËSCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Building:

Erellled:

Item

Labor:

Material:

Subcontractor: None

Additional Time Allowance None

Delete wing wall located adjacent to drinking fountain in MP area, per lB #31.
AcJd new floor and wall mounted gratr bar (attached) in lieu of wing wall.

please rey¡ew a flach}d photo af wing watl fabricated and detivercd ta ¡obsite prior to Issuance of this IB. Costs associafed wiflt

¡nstaltätton of new grab offset remalning eredit lo delete wall and thërelore lhis change shall have no additional costs or credifs,

Propasal is valid for 30 days from dafe of I'ss¿rance,

Formatûccepfance in writing required prior to the comnençement of additianal work

llntt nlhar vtnrk ¡tnl ¡no¡¡linnorl il lfils nrnnncalt1t't vt"v'

Description Quantity

DATE: 1.12.18

Mark lJp Percent
15%

1.0%

Labor:

Material:
Tax 9%:

$0.00

$0.00
lncluded

Description
BBC Mark up

Subtotal

Eond

Subcontractor: $0.00

Subtotal $0.00
Mark Up Amount

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$_Q$!

tly: By Leslie Puccio

Date Date: X,IZ.18

Total: No Cost



ffi
FrEWEtttN6eMOÕÞY

q.çh¡tå(l¡ ft r oduenlion

INSTRUCTION BULLETIN

ü lA office
815 Colorãdo Blvrl., 2^'r Floor
l-<ls Angeles, CA 90041
323.543.8300
323.543.8198 FAX

fil Lancaster Office
1035 Wost Lancaster Blvti.
Lancaster, CA 93534
661.949.0771
661.94S.2843 FAX

l.B. No.

Project:

To:

Attention;

Date:

3{

Cottonwood Elementary $chool -
S.T.E.A.M. Building
Bruns Belmont Gonstruction, lnc.

Leslie Puccio

Docember 22,2017

Project No.: 2540.0200

DËSCRIPTION OF WORKTO BE PERFORMED:

Reference Sheet AAl.0, MPR Drinking Fountain

Delete wing wall adjacent to drinl<ing fountain. Provide Credít to District.
Provide Bobrick Drinking Fountain Grab Bar.

Allow for 18" min. clear from drinking fountain to grab bar. Grab shall project horizontalfy at least

as far as the drinking fountain ancJ to within 6" verlically from the finish floor.

1. Et
A cost proposal is requested for the listed items. Do not proceed with the work until
written apnroval ís received.
A price change is confirmed for the describod items. lt is requested that the contractor2,tr with the work. A order will h:e and issued

lnformation for clarification only, is submitted. A change in projecï cost or time is
3.n not anticipated. Failure to notify the Architect in writing prior to proceeding with this work

shall constitute acceptance
All construction work associated with CCD - category type A tequires DSA approval and

4.n shall not begin untilall requirecl cJocumentation is submitted in accordance wilh PR13-01
and approved bv DSA.

.--:"Å**
,.1î'

¡'l ..-.. .,* .: , : .:..,
i...!., r... !.-.1"-.'ç{,..

Copy to; Wayne lrussell, WUSD
Frank t.arge, lOR
Matt Buchanan, F&M



Technical Data

lVz" (38mm) DIAMETER
STAINLESS STEEL

DRINKING FOUNTAIN
GRAB BAR

81 9298

1/8"
80mm

2- ,,tilÞ
'¡l*5/16"

8mm

60mm

Finish Face of Wall

Mountlng Flange
18"

455mm

õü
840mm

S

6"

MAtrERIALS:

Grab Bar - 1&8 S, type304, l&gauge (1.2mm) stainless steel tubing with satin finish. 1-1/2rr (38mm) outside diameter' Ends

are heliarc welded to flanges.

Concealed Moqnting Flanges - 1&8 S, type-304, 1/8rr (3mm) thick, stainless steel plate; end flanges 2r' x 3-1l8rr (50 x
80mm) with two holes for attachment to wall and to floor.

Snap Flange Covers - 18-B S, type304, 2}-gauge (0.8mm) drawn stainless steelwith satin finish. 3-1/4t' (85mm)

diarneter x î/2rr (13mm) deep. Each cover snaps over mounting flange to conceal mounting screws.

STRENGTH:

Grab bar can support loads in er(cess of 250 pounds (113ke) if properþ installed, compþìng with barrier*ee
accessibility guiãèünes (including ADAAG in the U.S.A.) for structural strength.

Warning: Grab bars are no stronger than the anchors or walls to which they are attached and therefore, must

be flrmly secured in order to supportthe loads for which they are intended.

continued

Finlsh Facs of Floor

t1l3l11 P¡lnted ln U.S.A.
@ 2011 by BobÌlckWasbroom Equlpment, lnc.The lllustrations and descr¡puons herein are applicable lo producllon as of lhe date of thls Tæhnlcal Dala Sheol,

fnã mãnutu"trt"r r"serves lhe righl to, and dóes from llmL lo llme, maks changes and lmprov€m€nls ln dælgns and dlmênslons'



INSTALLATION:
provide concealed anchor device or backing as specified or required in accordance with local building codes before wall is

finished. Use the grab bar as a template to ensure accurate installation. Fasten concealed mounting flanges to anchor device or

backing with two screws in each flánge. Snap flange covers over each rnounting flange to conceal mounting screws. Concealed

anchor devices and mounting screws are not included with Bobrick grab bars and must be specified as an accessory.

Important Notes:

1. Mounting Kits - Bobrick has a selection of mounting scrervs and ûsteners available for different types of installations; one Bobrick mounting

kit is required for each flange.

Mountlng Klt No.
'Descrlptlon

252-30 Consists of (3) #14 x2lz" lype'304 stainless steel,

Philllps round-head, sheet-metal screws.

2521-30 Consists of (3) 114-2O xSUz" type-304 stainless steel, Phillips round-head,

machine screws with plated-steel toggle nuts.

Conslsts of (3) 1/4-20 x 2" type-304 stainless steel, Phillips round-head'

machine screws w¡th metal expanslon shlelds.

Z. Grab Bar Fastener - Bobrick has a gtab bar fastening system that secures all Bobrick grab bar series; one Bobrick fastener is required

for each flange. Install grab bar without backing in wall requires minimum 5/B'r (16mm) thick painted or tiled drywall.

WlngltrM Fastener No. Descrlption

251-4 Conslsts of (3) 1 0-32 x 5/16" round-head, Phillips 1 8/8 stainless steel

screws. (1) Winglt grab bar fastener,

3. Optional .Anchor Device - Bobrick grab bar anchor device includes stainless steel machine screws to be used for attaching grab bars to

anchors; one Bobrick concealed anchor device is required for each flange'

Opiionai Anchor 1,1o. Descrlpt¡on

2583 Anchor ior 3/4" to 1 " (19-25mm) panel

1 anchor required for each flange,

2586 Anchor for 1/2" to 1 " (13mm) panel

1 anchor requlred lor each flange,

SPECIFICATION:

Grab bar shall be type304 stainless steel with satin finish. Grab bar shall have l&gauge (1.2mm) wall thickness and,7-t/2tl

(38mm) outside diameter. Concealed mounting flanges shall be 1/8r (3mm) thick stainless steel plate, 2" x 3-1l8rr (50 x

AOr-), and equipped with two screw holes for aftaJhment to wall and to floor. Flange covers shall be 22 gauge (0.8mm) , 3'1l4rl

(g5m;i ¿iametei x I/2r (I3mm) deep, and shall snap over mounting flange to conceal mounting screws. Ends of grab bar

shall pass tlrrough conceàed mounting flanges and be heliarc welded to form one shuctural unit. Grab bar shall comply with

barriér-free accJssibilig euidelines (ncludingADAAG in tlte U.S"A-) for structural strength,

Grab Bar shall be Model 819298 of Bobrick Washroom EquipmenÇ Inc., Clifton Park, New York; Jackson,

Tennessee; Ils Angeles, California; BobrickWashroom Equipment Company, Scarborougþ, Ontario; Bobrick

Washroom Equipment Pty. IJtd., Australia; and Bobrick Washroom Equipment Limited, United Kíngdom.

Prlntêd ln u.S.A.
Th€ lllustrâtlons and dscripllons hêreln âre appllcabte to production as of thê dâtê ot thls Technicâl Data Sheet.

Thã manufacturer re"erues lhe rlght to, and dðés lrom timL to llme, make chang€s and lmprovements ln designs ând dlmonslons. @ 201 1 by Bobrlck washroom Equ¡pment, lnc'





Leslie Puccio

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Brian Lyons
Friday, January 12,2018 9:44 AM
Leslie Puccio
Rocci Lamantia
lB 31 drinking fountain wing wall# 120
I MG-2463. J PG; ATT00001 .txt; I M G-2464. J PG ; ATT00002.txt

Leslie,

Wall number L20 is the drinking fountain wing wallwhich we are no longer installing due to lB #31

1



üRi
ttËwErrlNG&MooDY

orrhilôclr /;' oducot¡ð¡

April4, 2018

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Gottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 30,

to delete inset markerboards (32) from Hufeor partitions per lnstruction Bulletin No. 30,
in the amount of <-$6,265.00>, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal
change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

M

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancaster, OA 93534, t. 661 .949.0771 , f 661.949.2843



Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road Phane.408.977.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 4t8.971.3534

BËC Job #6403 e #0484

$)*$ ##{} I tffi #st

PROJECT

TO:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAT

Building:

Ëx,c.{u--de-d;

:ltem,

Labor:

Material

Subconttactor: l"lufcor

Additional Time Allowance None

Cottonwood S.T.Ë.4.M.
2740 West Ave. P-B
Palmtiale, CA 93551

Westside Union School Þistriet
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quarlz Hill, CA 93536-2S36

DATE; 2,2,18

Mark,Up:Percent ', ,

10% {$5,6es.ool

Delete inset markerl¡oards (32) from Hufcor partitions

Proposa/ rs valid tar 30 days from date of lssuance
Formal acceptance in writing required prior ta the commencement of adrlitional work

Any other work nat mentio¡ted in this proposal

,Description ' Quantity

ì$5.ü$s.ùûI Subcontractor; [&SJ$åS,.ü01

Labor:

Material
Tax 9%;

Subtotaf

($56e"50)

$o.oo

$0.00
lncluded

{$s1å$s:Ûq}
'Mark.UÞâmount 

ì

t$6,å€4"åS¡

,$_a"ag

dsö"*€å.*fit

Deqcription
BBC Mark up

SubtÖtâl

Bond 1.Oo/n

Date Date: 2.2|18

Total:

By: By: Leslie" Put:cio



ffi
fIEWILtING&MOÖÞY

or<hileç1. /,r ûducol¡on

INSTRUCTIÜN BULLHTIN

[] LA offico
Bf 5 Colorado Blvd,, z'ut Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90041
3?3.S43.8300
323.543.8198 FAX

m Läncaster Offlce
f 035 West Lancasler Blvd
Lancaster, CA $353C
661,94S.û771
661.94S.2843 FAX

l.H[- No,

Project:

To:

Attention:

Date:

3CI

Cottonwood Ëlementary School *'
S,T,E.A,M. Building
Bruns Belmont Consiruction, lnc.

teslie Puccio

December 22,2017

Project No.: 2540.0200

DËSCRIPTION ÕF WORK TO BË PERFORMED:

Delete all inset whiteboards at Hufcor Partitions. Provide Credit to District

1.e A cost proposal is requested for the listed items. Do not proceed wíth the worl< until
written approval is received.
A price change is confirmed for the described items. lt is requested that the contractor2.n proceed with the work. A chang e order wíll be Þrepared and issued.

3.ü
lnformation for clarification only, is hereby submitted. A change in project cost or time is
not anticipated. Failure to notify the Architect in wriling prior to proceeding with this work
shall constitute acceptance.
All construction work associated with CCD * category type A requires DSA approvaland

4. ü shall not begin until all required documentalion is submitted in accordance with PR13-01
and apprqved by DSA

Copy to: Wayne Tnrssell, WUSD
Frank Large, IOR
Matt Buchanan, F&M

t *"Ln *'*- l"lç f,b



fg-f':,i, ,ir"&-¡ ' REQUEST FOR CHANGE ORDER 1

1t24120182380 E Artesia Blvd.
Long Beach, CA 90805
Phone 480-464-4464
Fax 480-464-1232

TO:
COMPANY
ADDRESS:

PHONE

Leslie Puccio
Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133
408-977-1708

PROJECT NAME:
HUFCOR JOB #:
BBC JOB#:

Cottonwood ES - STEAM Bldg
170103

6404

The following are proposed changes to the contract.

Original contract sum
Net changes from previous change orders
Contract sum prior to this change order was
Contract sum will be increased by this change order
New contract sum including the change order will be

Comments: Credit as requested per lnstruction Bulletin 30

32 Credit for the deletion of the Dry Erase Markerboards at ALL locations $163.28 $5,224.96

Taxes $470.23
Subtotal $5,695.19

156,500.00$
Q

156,500.00
695.00

$

$
150,80s.00$

Signed Signed:
Todd Walker
Operations Manager
Hufcor, lnc.

Bruns Belmont Construction



üti
TtËWELLING&[IOODY

orehiloclr tt;r oducotion

April 11,2018

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 31,
fn nrnvide addifinnal mailhnv /nr ¡hhv\ nascwnrk in Tcachcr's \¡1/nrkrnnm ner lnstr¡ tCtion\vvvet¡f

Bulletin No. 36, in the amount of $2,162.00, has been accepted with no additional days.
A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

cc

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
Kelly Maynard
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

.1035 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancaster, CA 93534, t.661.949.0771,f .661 949.2843



Ëlruns Belmont tolrstruction
'i125 Mabury Road Phone: 4t8.977.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3534

BBCJob#6409 8, #6404

È3## #*'? f tffi #36

PROJECT: Gottonwood S.T.E.A.M.
2740 West Ave. P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

TÕ: Westside Union SchoolDistrict
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quårrz Hill, cA 93536-2936

DESCRIFTION OF PROPOSAL

Building:

Excluded:

Provide additional mailbox { cubby) casework in Teachers Workroom, per lB #36

Proposal is valid for 30 days from dafe of issuance.
Formal accepfance ln writing required prior to the commencement of additianal work"

DATH: 3.21.18

Mark,Up Porcentl
10%
15o/o

Labor: $s0.20

Material
Tax 9%:

$0.00

Subcontractor: $1.852,00

Subtotal 61,942.2A
Mark Up Amount

$1,852.00 $185,20
$e0'20 $13'59

$2,l40.gq

,ltem'

Labor:

Material

Subcontractor: StoloCåbinets

Aclditional Time Allowance None

Any ctther work not menlianed in lhis proposal

Description,' , : ,Suantity

BBC: Carpenter t hr @ $90.201hr

$ 1,8s2. oo

Deserìption
BBC Mark up

Subtotal

Bond 1.0% $21.41"

$2,162.00

Date; Date: 3,21,18

Total:

By By: Leslie Puctio



ffi
FTEWETTING&MOODY

srchltôct5 /4.' .ducqllan

INSTRUCTION BUTLETIN

fl lA office
815 Colorado Blvd.,2nd Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90041
323.543.8300
323.543.8198 FAX

fi Lancaster Office
1035 West Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
661.949.0771
661.949.2843 FAX

l.B. No.

Project:

To:

Attention:

Date:

36

Cottonwood Elementary School -
S.T.E.A.M. Building
Bruns Belmont Gonstruction, lnc.

Leslie Puccio

March 5,2018

Project No.: 2540.0200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

Reference Submittal#B6R & lB#33:

Revise Mail Box Cubbies as shown on attached.

1. El
A cost proposal is requested for the listed items. Do not proceed with the work until
written approval is received
A price change is confirmed for the described items. lt is requested that the contractor

2 and issued
A change in project cost or time is
g prior to proceedíng with this work

with the work. A chan order will be

lnformation for clarification only, is hereby subm
3.tr not anticipated. Failure to notifu the Architect in writin

shall constitute acceptance.
All construction work associated with CCD - category type A requires DSA approval and

4.tr shall not begin until all required documentation is submitted in accordance with PR13-01
and apþroved bv DSA.

llo Copy to: Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Frank Large, IOR

7()'ia' f',,j¡Ç

tne

&* '-?s '2L)

Matt Buchanan, F&M

tljr,sr¿ 
¿,r- STo1"



(ToLo .ABTNETS
/ 

since 1es3-

CONTR¿.CT CHANGE ORDER 03

DATE:
JOB NÀME:

March 2l , 20 I 8

Cottonwood ES STEAM
TO; Bruns Belmont Construction, Inc

ATTN: Leslie Puccio

Stolo Cabinets, Inc. proposes to fuinish the matedals and selvices as listed below. All inclusions, exclusions, and tel'ms
and conditions of the original bid remain in effect and any new change(s) will be listed below.

Changes per IB #36
. Add Mail Cubby in Teacher's Room #810

I. THE ABOVE CHANGE WILL INCREASE THE CONTRACT AMOUNT BY $1..852.00
2. TIME IMPACT: I XxX ] YES [ ]NO
3. WE ARE NOT PROCEEDING. PLEASE ISSUE A CHANGE ORDER FOR THE AMOLINT LISTED ABOVE

oR SIGN AND RETLIRN A COPY OF THiS DOCUMENT. THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS.

Matt James John Park
Project Manager Prepared By

ALTHOUGH THE REQUIREMENTS OF A WRITTEN CHANGE ORDER AND NOTICE OF A CL.A.]M FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENS.A,TION ARE NOT BEING

STRICTLY OBSERVED, WE EXPECT AN ADJUSTMENT OF THE CONTRACT PRICE TO COMPENSATE FOR THE WORK DESCRIBED ABOVE, THÍS WORK

HAS BEEN OR IS BEING PERFORMED BY OUR FIRM TO ACCOMMODATE THE OWNER AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND FÂCILITATE COMPLETION

OF THE PROJECT WITHOIJT PREJUDICE TO ANY LEGAL OR EQUITABLE RICHT OF REMEDY TO WHICH WE MAY BE ENTITLED. THE A-BOVE

DESCRIBED CHANCES ARE ACCEPTED AND STOLO CABINETS IS AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED. YOUR SIGNATURE AUTHORIZES BILLING AND

PAYMENT FOR THE ABOVE WORK.

General Conh'actor/Authorized Representative Date

soo ðfraffi'eïFSi.='n..fföF 'izîiï" þïâT'izlíîï3 ñiËf" l11ïYtfrî,6'dfTai TicH Tlífio



d-:rÐLû c*'Brhr=:rs
F 

æs*ce te53

Its
N21nA18

TOTAL

e 4^Ã2ôn

344.0C

$ 214.00

$1.610
9242

$1,852

UNIT TOST

'1

1

1

D!FFERENCE

Þ I"UÐ¿

$344

s214

NEW QTY

$1,052

s344

5211

ORIG. OTY

ìU

$0

s0

UOMCOMMENTS

Cottonwood ES STEAM
cnñÐ a

ITËM

TEACHER'S ROOM #810

Mate¡'ial

Shop Labot

lnstallation Labor

SU3-TOTÂ,I-

15%P&û
TOTAL



ffi
ITEWETI. ING&MOODY

qrchifecls /;r oducùtìôD

April4, 2018

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 32,
for revisions to MP area aeoustieal wall panel per lnstruction Bulletin No. 35R, in the
amount of $761 .00, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order
is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office

Thank you,

[/lUi&a*raø-

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrvine Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancaster, CA 93534, t. 661 .949.0771 , f . 661 .949.2843



Ëruns Belmont tonstruction
"1125 Mabury Road Phone:408.9V7.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3534

BBC Joh#6403 8, #6404

$$*ü #sä "&ffi #ä$R

TÕ

PROJFCT Cottonwood S.T.E.A.M.
2740 West Ave. P-8
Palmdale, CA 93551

ÞATË: 3.22.18

Westside Unlon $chool District
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536-2936

I}E$ORIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Revisions to MP area acoustícal wall panel material as follows, per l.B #35R:
Ornit ËKOS Woodwork wall panels
Addition of acoustical wall panels "Guilford of Maine" at upper soffit area in MP area.

Due to the lead time for the revised acousf/c panels, a decÍsfon ls required no later than Tuesday, 3.27.18^

Proposal ts valld for 30 days from date of issuance.

Formal acceptance in wrlting required prior to the commencement of additional work.

Excludþ.d:

Item

Labor:

Any other work nat mentk¡ned in ffiis pro¡rosa/

Description Quantity

Labor:

Material: Material:
Tax 9%:

Building:

Subcontractor: T3

Additional Time Allowance None

{$S,SðS,00} EKOS credit
$9.690.00 Acousrical Fânol Add

$685.0û Costdifference

$0.00

$0.00

Subcontractor; L6-8q.08

Description
BEIC Mark up

Subtotal

Boncl

lVlark Up Percent
't0%
15%

1.1Yo

Subtotal

$685.00

Total:

$685.00
Mark Up'Amount,

$68.50
$o,oo

$753.50

$zxi-\

$761.00

By: By: /,eslie f¿rccio

ffate: _l¿À11t" -
Dale:



üfri
FTEWEILING&MOODY

ofchitccÌt /o. educolloo

INSTRUCTION BULLETIN

I te offce
815 Colorado Blvd., 2nd Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90041
323.543.8300
323.543.8198 FAX

ffi Lancaster Offlce
1035 West Lancaster Blvd.
Lancaster, CA 93534
661.949.077'l
661.949.2843 FAX

l.B. No.

Project:

To:

Attention:

Date:

35

Cottonwood Elementary School -
S,T.E.A.M. Building
Bruns Belmont Construction, lnc.

Leslie Puccio

¡ebruary:Crr048
March 20,2018

Project No.: 2540.0200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

Material & Color selection shall be provided as outlined

1. Submittal #16 - Acoustical Wall Panel: Guilford of Maine "Grey Mix" #238
2. Submittal #89 - Retractable Tables: Wilsonart "Misted Zephyr" #4843-60
3. Submittal #19 - Ceramic Tile: Daltile 12"x24" "Trend Grey''#8X03
4. Submittal #39R1 - Laminate Door Throughout Building: Wilsonart "Atlantis" #D25-60

Delete Armstrong Ekos Woodwork Wall Panels and Provide Credit to District.

Refer to 8D35.1 & 8D35.2

1. Et
A cost proposal is requested for the listed items. Do not proceed with the work until
written approval is received.

) t1 A price change is confirmed for the described items. lt is requested that the contractor
p¡qqeed with the work. A change order will be prepared and issued.
lnformation for clarification only, is hereby submitted. A change in project cost or time is
not anticipated. Failure to notify the Architect in writing prior to proceeding with this work
shall constitute acceptance.

3. fI

4.!
All construction work associated with CCD - category type A requires DSA approval and
shall not begin until all required documentation is ãubmìtted in accordance with PR'l3-01
and approved bv DSA.

Copy to: Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Frank Large, IOR
Matt Buchanan, F&M



t3 lnc
42307 0sgood Road, Suite F
Frenront, CÁ 94539"5062

510.440.0157 Voice
5{0.440.0159 Fax

ffimnnæspemdæffiüe

tn(:

To: Leslie Puccio

Bruns Belmont Gonst., lnc.
P.0. Box 61270T
sAN JOSE CA 95161-2707

Project:

Date of Transmittal: 03121 12018

Prepared By: Mike Womack

T3 Job#: 155029

Cottonwood ES
2740 West Ave P8
Palmdale CA S3551

Fax: Subject: lB #35 Costs

Leslie,
Per lB #35, here is the breal<down ftrr costs for added acoustical wall panels and credit for Ekos panels.

Per our scheciule nf values, the credit for Armstrong Ekos panels is ($9,005,00)

Please see attached takeoff of how we interpeted the lB #35 acoustical wall panels, Per Brian, the new layout for panels is 5' in

lreight by various widths. Our originerl cost included 23 pane ls totaling 316 SF. The attache<J new revised takeoff has 37 panels and
705 SF.

Tlre add for additional acouslical pänelË is $9,690.00

Tllê net add for adrJitional acoustical panels with credit for Ekos panels is $685.00

Page 1 of 1



i1

I

I
I

:1

ì

tr

I

ìl
_)

/ã PLATFORM 835 - NORTH
v .l/8r 

= t1ôþã:\ PLAÎFORM 845 - SOUTIT
v 1/9" = 14"

=r

...;..i

I

5
L

Þ
ñ

b

nilNLìNN

ilÍt*-,
¡r-¡; a I
,:l i' . Ii' i; I1. i1 ìir ii: )l

mntünEr
to

ãà MPRSSI.WEST
\7 llB": 1,-0f

2540{2CICI-PrelimBidSet-SaramarkBuitdlng.pdf (14} {480/a of Scale); Takeoff in Active Area: A¡l Areas: Cottonwood ES S.T.EA.M. Building; 2A16;312112Ð18 12:33 pM



I
t

ì

ãÀ PLATFORM g¡5 . EÁST(7 1jB'= 1'{¡
Ã PLÂTFORM83s-NORTH
\Y 1/S=lS',ã, FLATFORM 835-SOUTHffi

ÆÀ MFR 831 -NORTH\-J 18.=1.q

mnilil
b

.-.F,

-i.-i
rì ilrnn

l'l
'.t l

&
b

T=1liì

nilil

254}-Ð200-PrelimBidset€aramarkBuilding-pdf {14) (4.8% of Scale}; Takeoff in Active Area: All Areas: Cotùonwood ËS S"T.E-A"M. Buildíng; 2Q16; 3f21t2?18 12:33 PM


